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Act, and, concurrently with such receipt, to set aside and allocate for the 
benefit of the Trust, as proceeds of the Intangible Transition Property, an 
amount equal to the product of (a) the IrC Charge which is then in effect for 
such Customer at the time of receipt and (b) the total number of kilowatt-hours 
utilized to compute the amount of such lump-sum transition charges. The 
Servicing Agreement will also require the Servicer to monitor CornEd's receipt of 
any revenues derived from condemnation proceedings, FERC stranded cost 
recoveries or any other amounts which reflect compensation for lost revenues 
which would otherwise have been attributable to Applicable Rates (collectively, 
"Lost Revenue Recoveries"), and, concurrently with the receipt thereof, to set 
aside and allocate for the benefit of the Trust, as proceeds of the Intangible 
Transition Property, an amount equal to the product of (a) the total dollar 
amount of such Lost Revenue Recoveries and (b) a fraction, (1) the numerator of 
which equals the weighted average of the IFC Charges applicable to all classes 
of Customers the revenues from which are included in the calculation of such 
Lost Revenue Recoveries and (2) the denominator of which equals the weighted 
average of the Applicable Rates charged to such Customers, with such weighted 
averages to be in each case calculated based on the respective IFC Charges and 
Applicable Rates applicable to such classes for the most recent calendar year 
then ended. 

NO SERVICER ADVANCES 

The Servicer will not be obligated to, and consequently will not, make any 
advances of interest or principal on the Notes. 

SERVICING COMPENSATION 

On each Payment Date, the Servicer will be entitled to receive the Servicing 
Fee specified in the related Prospectus Supplement. The Servicing Fee (together 
with any portion of the Servicing Fee that remains unpaid from prior Payment 
Dates) will be paid solely to the extent funds are available therefor as 
described under "Security for the Notes--Allocations; Payments." The Servicing 
Fee will be paid prior to the distribution of any amounts in respect of interest 
on and principal of the Notes. The Servicer will be entitled to retain as 
additional compensation net investment income on IFC Payments received by the 
Servicer prior to remittance thereof to the Collection Account and the portion 
of late fees, if any, paid by Customers relating to the IFC Payments. 

ALTERNATIVE RETAIL ELECTRIC SUPPLIERS AND OTHER THIRD-PARTY COLLECTORS 

As part of the restructuring of the Illinois electric industry, certain 
Customers will be allowed, beginning October 1, 1999, and all Customers will be 
allowed as of May 1, 2002, to purchase electricity and related services from 
ARES and from other Utilities rather than from CornEd. See "Electric Industry 
Restructuring in Illinois--Alternative Retail Electric Suppliers." The 
Amendatory Act requires CornEd to allow such ARES and other Utilities, pursuant 
to a tariff to be filed by CornEd with, and approved by, the ICC, to issue a 
single bill to any retail customer purchasing electricity or related services 
from the ARES or other Utility and delivery services from CornEd for both the 
services provided by the ARES or other Utility and the delivery services 
provided by CornEd. The Amendatory Act provides that the tariff to be 
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filed by CornEd shall (a) require partial payments made by retail customers to be 
credited first to CornEd's tariffed services (which would include the IFC 
Charges), (b) impose conuuercially reasonable terms with respect to credit and 
collection, including requests for deposits, (c) retain CornEd's right to 
disconnect retail customers, if it does not receive payment for its tariffed 
services, in the same manner that it would be permitted to if it had billed for 
the services itself, and (d) require an ARES or other Utility that elects this 
billing option to include on each bill to retail customers an identification of 
the Utility (I.E., CornEd) providing the delivery services and a listing of the 
charges applicable to those services. 

In addition, under CornEd's current practices, customers are allowed to pay 
their electricity bills indirectly through use of third-party collection agents 
such as currency exchanges, grocery stores, banks and similar entities which 
offer payment of utility bills as a convenience to their customers. The ICC will 
approve procedures in each Transitional Funding Order that would (a) require any 
third party (including the collectiOn agents described above and any ARES that 
is required to collect IFC Charges) who bills or collects IFC Charges on behalf 
of Customers to either (i) remit IFC Collections to the Servicer within seven 
days of receipt or (ii) pay such IFC Charges to the Servicer within fifteen days 
of billing by CornEd irrespective of whether payments have been received from the 
ultimate customer, (b) allow the Servicer, within ten days after a default by 
any such third party in remitting IfC Collections, to give notice thereof to the 
defaulting entity and, l-f it does not receive payment or other response 
initiating dispute resolution within five days thereafter, to assume or transfer 
to another third party that defaulting entity's billing and collection 
responsibilities with respect to the IFC Charges, (c) grant the servicer access 
to information on total monthly kilowatt usage by the applicable Customers not 
otherwise available to the Servicer to the extent reasonably required for the 
Servicer to calculate and, if applicable, bill the related IFC Charges owed by 
such Customers, and (d) allow the Servicer, pursuant to a tariff subject to 
applicable regulatory approval, to impose such other terms with respect to 
credit and collection policies as may be reasonably necessary to prevent the 
then current rating of the Notes from being withdrawn or downgraded. Each IFC 
Tariff filed in connection with the related Transitional Funding Order will 
require a third-party collection agent, including any ARES, which assumes 
payment responsibilities under clause (a) (ii) above and which does not have 
investment-grade credit ratings (at least BBB- or the equivalent) to post a 
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deposit or comparable security equal to one month's estimated IFC Collectlons 
collected by such third-party collector. 

In addition, each Transitional Funding Order will provide that (a) a 
third-party collector who is or otherwise becomes obligated to remit payments to 
CornEd on a more frequent basis than as set forth above shall remit the IFC 
Charges at the same time as such other payments and (b) a third-party collector 
disputing payments shall pay the disputed amount under protest (or make other 
suitable financial arrangements) pending a hearing. Such procedures will be 
described in each Transitional Funding Order and in the related IFC Tariff filed 
by CornEd under the Act to authorize the imposition and collection of the related 
IFC Charges. In the Servicing Agreement, the servicer will agree to implement 
procedures and policies to ensure that the remittance obligations of ARES and 
other third-party collection agents are properly enforced, including maintaining 
adequate records and information about such ARES or third-party collectors, 
monitoring the performance of and payments by such ARES or third-party 
collectors, enforcing the obligations of such ARES or third-party collectors and 
implementing appropriate credit and collection policies. Nonetheless, there can 
be no assurance that an ARES or other third-party collection agent will apply 
the same credit and collection policies and procedures to Customers as would be 
applied by CornEd. In addition, the Servicer will have no meaningful ability to 
control the collection procedures of ARES or other third-party collection agents 
who simply forward payments on behalf of Customers and not pursuant to 
contractual arrangements with CornEd or pursuant to consolidated billing 
procedures. See "Risk Factors--Potential Servicing Issues--Possible Payment 
Delays Caused by Reliance on Alternative Retail Electric Suppliers and Other 
Third-Party Collectors." 
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SERVICER REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

In the Servicing Agreement, the Servicer will make representations and 
warranties to the Grantee, which will be assigned to the Trust, to the effect, 
among other things, that: (a) the Servicer is a corporation duly organized and 
in good standing under the laws of the State of Illinois, with power and 
authority to own its properties and conduct its business as currently owned or 
conducted and to execute, deliver and carry out the terms of the Servicing 
Agreement; (b) the execution, delivery and carrying out of the Servicing 
Agreement have been duly authorized by the Servicer by all necessary corporate 
action; (c) the Servicing Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding 
obligation of the Servicer, enforceable against the Servicer in accordance with 
its terms, subject to applicable insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, 
fraudulent transfer and other similar laws relating to or affecting creditors' 
rights generally from time to time in effect, and to general principles of 
equity; (d) the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Servicing 
Agreement does not conflict with the servicer's articles of incorporation or 
bylaws or any agreement to which the Servicer is a party or bound, result in the 
creation or imposition of any lien upon the Servicer's properties or violate any 
law or any order, rule or regulation applicable to the Servicer; (e) the 
Servicer has all licenses necessary for it to perform its obligations under the 
Servicing Agreement (except where the failure to have such licenses would not be 
reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the Servicer or an 
adverse effect on the Intangible Transition Property); (f) no governmental 
approvals, authorizations or filings are required for the Servicer to execute, 
deliver and perform its obligations under the Servicing Agreement except those 
which have previously been obtained or made and those which the Servicer is 
required to make in the future; (g) except as disclosed in the Servicing 
Agreement, no court or administrative proceeding or investigation is pending or, 
to the Servicer's knowledge, threatened (i) asserting the invalidity of, or 
seeking to prevent the consummation of the transactions contemplated by, the 
Servicing Agreement, (ii) seeking a determination that might materially and 
adversely affect the performance by the Servicer of its obligations thereunder, 
or (iii) relating to the Servicer which could reasonably be expected to 
adversely affect the federal or state income tax attributes of the Notes; and 
(h) that the collection curve used to calculate the remittance amounts of IFC is 
correct in all material respects. 

In the event of a breach by the Servicer of any of its representations and 
warranties described in the preceding paragraph, the Servicer will indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the Grantee, the Trust, the Indenture Trustee, the 
Delaware Trustee and the Noteholders against any losses, claims, damages, 
liabilities and reasonable costs or expenses incurred as a result thereof. 

STATEMENTS BY SERVICER 
On or before the 20th calendar day of each month, the Servicer will prepare 

and furnish to the Grantee, the Trust, the Indenture Trustee and the Rating 
Agencies a statement for the applicable calendar month (the "Monthly Servicer's 
Statement") setting forth the aggregate amount of IFC Payments remitted by the 
Servicer to the Collection Account and the Excess Remittance or the Remittance 
Shortfall during the Billing Period immediately preceding such Monthly 
Remittance Date. In addition, the Servicer will prepare, and the Indenture 
Trustee will furnish to the Noteholders on each Payment Date, the quarterly 
Servicer's Statement described under "Security for the Notes--Reports to 
Noteholders. 

EVIDENCE AS TO COMPLIANCE 

The Servicing Agreement will provide that a firm Of independent public 
accountants retained by the Servicer at the servicer's expense will furnish to 
the Grantee, the Trust, the Indenture Trustee and the Rating Agencies on or 
before September 30 of each year, beginning September 30, 1999, a statement as 
to compliance by the Servicer during the preceding twelve months ended June 30 
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with certain standards relating to the servicing of the Intangible Transition 
Property. This report (the "Annual Accountant's Report") shall state that such 
firm has performed certain procedures in connection with the Servicer's 
compliance with the servicing procedures of the Servicing Agreement, identifying 
the results of such 

94 
<PAGE> 
procedures and including any exceptions noted. The Annual Accountant's Report 
will also indicate that the accounting firm providing such report is independent 
of the Servicer within the meaning of the Code of Professional Ethics of the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

The Servicing Agreement will also provide for delivery to the Grantee, the 
Trust, the Indenture Trustee and the Rating Agencies, on or before September 30 
of each year, commencing September 30, 1999, of a certificate signed by an 
officer of the servicer stating that the Servicer has fulfilled its obligations 
in all material respects under the Servicing Agreement throughout the preceding 
twelve months ended June 30 (or in the case of the first such certificate, the 
period from the closing date to June 30, 1999) or, if there has been a default 
in the fulfillment of any such material obligation, describing each such 
material default. The servicer has agreed to give the Grantee, the Trust, the 
Indenture Trustee and the Rating Agencie$ notice of certain Servicer Defaults 
under the Servicing Agreement. 

Copies of such statements and certificates may be obtained by Noteholders by 
a request in writing addressed to the Indenture TrUstee. 

CERTAIN MATTERS REGARDING THE SERVICER 

The Servicing Agreement will provide that ComEd may not resign from its 
obligations and duties as Servicer thereunder, except upon (a) either (i) a 
determination that CornEd's performance of such duties is no longer permissible 
under applicable law, disregarding any breach of. the State Pledge that is being 
contested, or any subsequent invalidation of the Funding Law, any Transitional 
Funding Order and/or the related IFC Tariff filed in connection therewith or 
{iiI satisfaction of the Rating Agency Condition and (b) to the extent required 
under any Transitional Funding Order, the approval by the ICC of such 
resignation. No such resignation will become effective until a successor 
Servicer has assumed CornEd's servicing obligations and duties under the 
Servicing Agreement. The Servicer may perform its duties through agents or by 
delegating them to a third party, but in any event the Servicer shall remain 
liable for the performance of its duties and its obligations under the Servicing 
Agreement and the other Basic Documents. Unless expressly reimbursable under the 
SerVicing Agreement, the fees and expenses of any such agent or third party 
shall be paid by the Servicer. 

The Servicing Agreement will fUrther provide that neither the Servicer nor 
any of its directors, officers, employees, and agents will be under any 
liability to the Grantee, the Indenture Trustee, the Trust, the Delaware 
Trustee, the Noteholders or any other person, except as provided under the 
Servicing Agreement, for taking any action or for refraining from taking any 
action pursuant to the Servicing ~greement, or for errors in judgment; provided, 
however, that neither the Servicer nor any such person will be protected against 
any liability that would otherwise be imposed by reason of willful misconduct, 
bad faith or gross negligence in the performance of duties or by reason of 
reckless disregard of obligations and duties thereunder. In addition, the 
SerVicing Agreement will provide that the Servicer is under no obligation to 
appear in, prosecute, or defend any legal action that is not related or 
incidental to its servicing responsibilities under the Servicing Agreement and 
that, in its opinion, may cause it to incur any expense or liability. 

Under the circumstances specified in the ServiCing Agreement, any entity 
into which the Servicer may be merged or consolidated, or any entity resulting 
from any merger or consolidation to which the Servicer is a party, or any entity 
succeeding to the properties and assets of the Servicer substantially as a whole 
or, with respect to its obligations as Servicer, which corporation or other 
entity in each of the foregoing cases assumes the obligations of the Servicer, 
will be the successor of the Servicer under the Servicing Agreement. 

SERVICER DEFAULTS 

"Servicer Defaults" under the Servicing Agreement will include, among other 
things, (a) any failure by the Servicer to make any required deposit into the 
Collection Account, which failure continues 
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un remedied for three Servicer Business Days after written notice from the 
Grantee, the Trust or the Indenture Trustee is received by the Servicer or after 
discovery by the Servicer; (b) any failure by the Servicer or CornEd, as the case 
may be, duly to observe or perform in any material respect any other covenant or 
agreement in the Servicing Agreement or any other Basic Document to which it is 
a party, which failUre materially and adversely affects the rights of 
Noteholders and whiCh continues unremedied for 30 days after the giving of 
notice of such failUre (i) to the Servicer or ComEd, as the case may be, by the 
Grantee or the Trust or (ii) to the Servicer or CornEd, as the case may be, by 
holders of Notes evidencing not less than 25 percent in principal amount of the 
outstanding Notes of all Series; (c) any representation or warranty made by the 
Servicer in the SerVicing Agreement shall prove to have been incorrect when 
made, which has a material adverse effect on the Grantee, the Trust or the 
Noteholders and whiCh material adverse effect continues un remedied for a period 
of 60 days after the giving of notice to the Servicer by the Grantee, the Trust 
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or the Indenture Trustee; and (d) certain events of insolvency or similar 
proceedings with respect to the Servicer or the Grantee and certain actions by 
the Servicer or the Grantee indicating its insolvency, reorganization pursuant 
to bankruptcy proceedings, or inability to pay its obligations. 

RIGHTS U20N SERVICER DEFAULT 

As long as a Servicer Default under the Servicing Agreement remains 
unremedied, either the Indenture Trustee or Noteholders evidencing not less than 
25 percent in principal amount of then outstanding Notes of all Series may by 
written notice terminate all the rights and obligations of the Servicer (other 
than the Servicer's indemnity obligation) under the Servicing Agreement, 
whereupon a successor servicer appointed by the Trust, with the Grantee's prior 
written consent, will succeed to all the responsibilities, duties and 
liabilities of the Servicer under the servicing Agreement and will be entitled 
to similar compensation arrangements. In addition, upon a Servicer Default, each 
of the following shall be entitled to apply to the ICC for sequestration and 
payment of revenues arising with respect to the Intangible Transition Property: 
(1) the Noteholders and the Indenture Trustee as beneficiary of any statutory 
lien permitted by the Funding Law; (21 the Grantee or its assignees; (3) the 
Trust; or (4) pledgees or transferees of the Intangible Transition Property. If, 
however, a bankruptcy trustee or similar official has been appointed for the 
Servicer, and no Servicer Default other than such appointment has occurred, such 
trustee or official may have the power to prevent the Indenture Trustee or the 
Noteholders from effecting a transfer of servicing. The Indenture Trustee may 
appoint, or petition the ICC or a court of competent jurisdiction for the 
appointment of, a successor servicer which satisfies criteria specified by the 
Rating Agencies if, within 30 days after notice of termination is given, the 
Trust shall not have appointed a successor servicer. The Indenture Trustee may 
make such arrangements for compensat~on to be paid. 

WAIVER OF PAST DEFAULTS 

Noteholders holding at least a majority in principal amount of the then 
outstanding Notes of all Series, on behalf of all Noteholders, may waive any 
default by the Servicer in the performance of its obligations under the 
Servicing Agreement and its consequences, except a default in making any 
required deposits to the Collection Account in accordance with the Servicing 
Agreement. The Servicing Agreement provides that no such waiver will impair the 
Noteholders' rights with respect to subsequent defaults. 

SUCCgSSOR SgRVICER 

If for any reason a third party assumes the role of the Servicer under the 
Servicing Agreement (such third party in such role, the "Successor Servicer"), 
the ServiCing Agreement will require the Servicer being replaced to cooperate 
with the Grantee, the Trust, the Indenture Trustee and the Successor 
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Servicer in terminating such replaced Servicer's rights and responsibilities 
under the Servicing Agreement, including the transfer to the Successor Servicer 
of all cash amounts then held by the servicer for remittance or subsequently 
acquired. The Servicing Agreement will provide that the Servicer shall be liable 
for all reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses (including attorneys' fees 
and expenses) incurred in transferring its servicing responsibilities to the 
Successor Servicer. Any Successor servicer must satisfy the requirements of the 
Act. 

AMENDMENT 

The Servicing Agreement may be amended by the parties thereto, without the 
consent of the Noteholders, but with five Business Days' prior written notice to 
the Rating Agencies and the consent of the Indenture Trustee, to cure any 
ambiguity, to correct or supplement any provision or for the purpose of adding 
any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions 
of that agreement or of modifying in any manner the rights of the Noteholders, 
provided that such action will not, as certified in a certificate of an officer 
of the Servicer delivered to the Indenture Trustee, the Grantee and the Delaware 
Trustee, adversely affect in any material respect the interest of any 
Noteholder. The Servicing Agreement may also be amended by the Servicer and the 
Grantee with the consent of the Indenture Trustee and the holders of Notes 
evidencing at least a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding Notes 
of all Series and Classes for the purpose of adding any provisions to or 
changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of such agreement or 
of modifying in any manner the rights of the Noteholders; provided, however, 
that no such amendment may (a) increase or reduce in any manner the amount of, 
or accelerate or delay the timing of, 1FC Collections or (b) reduce the 
aforesaid percentage of the Notes the holders of which are required to consent 
to any such amendment, without the consent of the holders of all the outstanding 
Notes. 

TERMINATION 

The obligations of the Servicer and the Grantee pursuant to the Servicing 
Agreement will terminate upon the payment to the Noteholders and corresponding 
distribution to the Noteholders of all amounts required to be paid or 
distributed to them pursuant to the Servicing Agreement, the Notes and the 
Indenture. 
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GENERAL 

The Trust will issue the Notes pursuant to the terms of an Indenture [the 
"Indenture") between the Trust and the Indenture Trustee. The particular terms 
of the Notes of any series will be established in a supplement to the Indenture 
or a trustee's issuance certificate and, in either case, the material terms 
thereof will be described in the related Prospectus Supplement. Although all 
material terms of the Notes and the Indenture have been disclosed in this 
Prospectus, this summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and 
is qualified in its entirety by reference to, the terms and provisions of the 
Indenture and related supplements or trustee's issuance certificates thereto, 
forms of which are filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement. 

The Notes may be issued in one or more Series, anyone or more of which may 
be comprised of one or more Classes. Classes of Notes may differ as to the 
interest rate and the timing, sequential order and amount of payments of 
principal or interest, or both. Each Series of Notes may include one or more 
Classes of Notes that accrue interest at a variable rate based on the index 
described in the related Prospectus Supplement. Each such Series will be secured 
by a Swap Agreement, in addition to the security provided under the Indenture. 
See "Floating Rate Notes" below. While the specific te.rms of only the Series of 
Notes [and the Classes of such Series (if any)) in respect of which this 
Prospectus is being delivered will be desc.ribed in the related Prospectus 
Supplement, the terms of such Series and any Classes thereof will not be subject 
to prior .review of o.r consent of the holders of outstanding Notes. All Notes of 
the same Series will be identical in all respects except for the denominations 
thereof, unless such Series is comprised of more than one Class, in which case 
all Notes of the same Class will be identical in all respects except for the 
denominations thereof. 

All Notes issued under the Indenture will be payable solely from, and 
secured solely by, a pledge of and lien on the Intangible Transition Property 
and the other Note Collateral as provided in the Indenture. See "Security for 
the Notes--Pledge of Note Collateral." All Notes issued under the Indenture, 
irrespective of when issued, shall have a parity lien on the Note Collateral, 
although Floating Rate Notes shall also be secured by a Swap Agreement which 
relates solely to such Series. See "--Conditions of Issuance of Additional . 
Series." 

The Prospectus Supplement for a Series of Notes will desc.ribe the following 
terms of such Series of Notes and, if applicable, the Classes thereof: (aJ the 
designation of the Series and, if applicable, the Classes thereof, (b) the 
principal amount, [c) the annual rate at which interest accrues (the "Note 
Interest Rate"), (d) the Payment Dates, (e) the scheduled matuLity date (the 
"Scheduled Maturity Date") and the final termination date of the Series (the 
"Final Maturity Date"), (f) the initial Reconciliation Payment Date and the 
initial True-Up Payment Date, (g) the Series Issuance Date of such Series, (h) 
the place or places for the payment of principal, (i) the authorized 
denominations, (j) the provisions for optional redemption of such Series or 
Class, [k) the Expected Amortization Schedule for principal of such Series and, 
if applicable, the Classes thereof, (1) the IFC Charges as of the Series 
Issuance Date of such Series of Notes and the portion of total IFC Charges 
authorized and initially imposed in connection with such issuance, (m) the total 
dollar amount of Intangible Transition Property authorized by the related 
Transitional Funding Order, (n) any other material terms of such Class that are 
not inconsistent with the provisions of the Notes and that will not result in 
any Rating Agency reducing or withdrawing its then current rating of any 
outstanding Class of Notes (the notification in writing by each Rating Agency to 
the Servicer, the Grantee, the Indenture Trustee and the Delaware Trustee that 
any action will not .result in such a reduction or withdrawal is referred to 
herein as the "Rating Agency Condition"), (0) the identity of the Indenture 
Trustee and the Delaware Trustee, and [p) the terms of any Swap Ag.reement' 
executed Solely to permit the issuance of Floating Rate Notes and the identity 
of any swap counterparty related thereto. 
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The Notes do not constitute a debt, liability or other obligation of the 
State of Illinois or of any political subdivision, agency or instrumentality 
thereof and do not represent an interest in or obligation of CornEd or any of its 
affiliates. The Notes will not be guaranteed or insured by ComEd or any of its 
affiliates. Transitional Funding Orders authorizing issuance of the Notes do not 
constitute a pledge of the full faith and credit of the State of Illinois or of 
any of its political subdivisions. The issuance of the Notes under the Funding 
Law shall not directly, indirectly or contingently obligate the State of 
Illinois or any political subdivision thereof to levy or to pledge any form of 
taxation therefor or to make any appropriat~on for their payment. 

INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL 

Interest will accrue on the principal balance of a Class of Notes at the per 
annum rate either specified in or determined in the manner specified in the 
related Prospectus Supplement and will be payable on the Payment Dates specified 
in the related Prospectus Supplement. IFC Collections, including such amounts as 
a.re available in the Reserve Subaccount, the Overcollateralization Subaccount 
and, if necessary, the amounts available in the Capital Subaccount, will be used 
to make interest payments to the Noteholders of each Class on each Payment Date 
with respect thereto. See "Security for the Notes--Allocations; Payments." 

Principal of the Notes of each Class will be payable in the amounts and on 
the Payment Dates specified in the related Prospectus Supplement, but only to 
the extent that amounts in the Collection Account are available therefor, and 
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subject to the other limitations described below. See "Security for the 
Notes--Allocations: Payments." Each Prospectus Supplement will set forth the 
Expected Amortization Schedule for each Series of Notes and, if applicable, the 
Classes of such Series. On any Payment Date, unless an Event of Default has 
occurred and is continuing and the Notes have been declared due and payable, the 
Indenture Trustee will make principal payments on the Notes only until the 
outstanding principal balances thereof have been reduced to the principal 
balances specified in the applicable Expected Amortization SChedule for such 
Payment Date (each, a "Scheduled Payment"). Any IFC Collections in excess of 
amounts payable as (a) expenses of the Grantee, the Delaware Trustee and the 
Indenture Trustee (including the Servicing Fee and Quarterly Administration 
Fee), (b) payments of interest on and principal of the Notes, (c) allocations to 
the capital Subaccount, and (d) allocations to the Overcollateralization 
Subaccount (all as described under "Security for the Notes--Allocations; 
Payments") will be retained by the Indenture Trustee in the Reserve Subaccount 
for payment on subsequent Payment Dates. However, if insufficient IFC 
Collections are received with respect to any Payment Date, and amounts in the 
Collection Account are not sufficient to make up the shortfall, principal of any 
Class of Notes may be payable later than expected as described herein. See "Risk 
Factors--Uncertain Payment Amounts and Weighted Average Life." The entire unpaid 
principal amount of the Notes of all Series will be due and payable on the date 
on which an Event of Default (other than a breach by the State of Illinois of 
the State Pledge) has occurred and is continuing, if the Indenture Trustee or 
the holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Notes of all 
Series then outstanding have declared the Notes to be immediately due and 
payable. See "Security for the Notes--Events of Default; Rights Upon Event of 
Default." 

Unless the context requires otherwise, all references in this Prospectus to 
principal of the Notes of a Series includes any premium that might be payable 
thereon if Notes of such Series are redeemed, as described in the related 
Prospectus Supplement. 

PAYMENTS ON THE NOTES 

The Indenture Trustee will distribute on each Payment Date to the holders of 
each Class of Notes all payments of principal and interest then due with respect 
thereto (other than Special Payments, as defined in the Indenture) or, in the 
case of Floating Rate Notes, in lieu of such interest, payments under any 
related Swap Agreement with respect to interest,. Each such payment other than 
the final payment 
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with respect to any Note will be made by the Indenture Trustee to the holders of 
record of the Notes of the applicable Class on the Record Date in respect of 
such Payment Date. The final payment with respect to any Note, however, will be 
made only upon presentation and surrender of such Note at the office or agency 
of the Indenture Trustee specified in the notice given by the Indenture Trustee 
with respect to such final payment. 

If interest on the Notes of any Series is not paid when due, such defaulted 
interest shall be paid (plus interest on such defaulted interest at the 
applicable Note Interest Rate to the extent lawful) to the persons who are 
Noteholders on a subsequent Special Record Date (as defined in the Indenture), 
which date shall be at least five Business Days prior to the Special Payment 
Date (as defined in the Indenture). The Trust shall fix or cause to be fixed any 
such Special Record Date and Special Payment Date, and, at least 20 days before 
any such Special Record Date, the Trust shall mail to each affected Noteholder a 
notice that states the Special Record Date, the Special Payment Date and the 
amount of defaulted interest {plus interest on such defaulted interest} to be 
paid. 

At such time, if any, as the Notes of any Series are issued in the form of 
Definitive Notes and not to DTC or its nominee, payments by the Indenture 
Trustee with respect to such Class on a Payment Date or a Special Payment Date 
will be made by check mailed to each holder of a Definitive Note of such Class 
of record on the applicable Record Date at its address appearing on the register 
maintained with respect to the Notes of such Series, or, upon application by a 
holder of any Class of Notes in the principal amount of $10,000,000 or more to 
the Indenture Trustee not later than the applicable Record Date, by wire 
transfer to an account maintained by the payee in New York, New York. The final 
payment for each Class of Notes, however, will be made only upon presentation 
and surrender of the Notes of such Class at the office or agency of the 
Indenture Trustee specified in the notice given by the Indenture Trustee of such 
final payment. The Indenture Trustee will mail such notice of the final payment 
to the Noteholders of such Class no later than five days prior to such final 
payment date, specifying the date set for such final payment and the amount of 
such payment. 

If any Special Payment Date or other date specified herein for distribution 
of any payments to Noteholders is not a Business Day, payments scheduled to be 
made on such Special Payment Date or other date may be made on the next 
succeeding Business Day and no interest shall accrue upon such payment during 
the intervening period. "Business Day" means any day other than a Saturday, a 
Sunday or a day on which banking institutions or trust companies in New York, 
New York, Wilmington, Delaware, or Chicago, Illinois are, or DTC is, authorized 
or obligated by law, regulation or executive order to remain closed. 

FLOATING RATE NOTES 

If any Floating Rate Notes of any Class are offered, the Trust will enter 
into one or more swap agreements (each, a "Swap Agreement") with a swap 
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counterparty identified and having the terms described in the related Prospectus 
Supplement. Generally, pursuant to a Swap Agreement, on each Payment Date, the 
Trust will be obligated to pay to the swap counterparty, solely from payments 
received with respect to such Class of Notes, an amount equal to the interest 
due on such Class of Notes on such payment Date, and the swap counterparty will 
be obligated to pay to the Trust an amount equal to the product of (a) the 
floating rate and (b) the principal balance of the Floating Rate Notes as of the 
close of business on the preceding payment Date after giving effect to all 
payments of principal made to the Floating Rate Noteholders on such preceding 
Payment Date. See ·'Risk Factors--Additional Risks of Floating Rate Notes." 
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NO THIRD-PARTY CREDIT ENHANCEMENT 

It is not currently anticipated that the Notes will have the benefit of any 
third-party credit enhancement, such as guarantees, letters of credit, insurance 
or the like. If, however, any Series of Notes is to be issued with any 
third-party credit enhancement, it will be set forth in the related Prospectus 
Supplement. 

REGISTRATION AND TRANSFER OF THE NOTES 

If so speclfied in the related Prospectus Supplement, one or more Classes of 
Notes will be issued in definitive form and will be transferable and 
exchangeable at the office of the registrar identified in the related Prospectus 
Supplement. Unless otherwise specified in the related Prospectus Supplement, no 
service charge will be made for any such registration or transfer of such Notes, 
but the owner may be required to pay a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 
governmental charge. 

Each Class of Notes will be issued in the minimum initial denominations set 
forth in the related Prospectus Supplement and, except as otherwise provided in 
the related Prospectus Supplement, in integral multiples thereof. 

Payments of interest and principal will be made on each Payment Date to the 
Noteholders in whose names the Notes were registered on the related Record Date. 

BOOK-ENTRY REGISTRATION 

If so specified in the related Prospectus Supplement, one or more Classes of 
Notes initially may be Book-Entry Notes, which are initially represented by one 
or more Notes registered in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC, or another 
securities depository, and are available only in the form of book-entries. Any 
Book-Entry Notes will initially be registered in the name of Cede, the nominee 
of DTC. Holders may also hold Notes of a Class through Centrale de Livraison de 
Valeurs Mobilieres S .A. ("CEDEL") or the Euroclear System ("Euroclear") (in 
Europe), if they are participants in such systems or indirectly through 
organizations that are participants in such systems. 

Cede, as nominee for DTC, will hold the global Note or Notes. CEDEL and 
Euroclear will hold omnibus positions on behalf of their participants through 
customers' securities accounts in CEDEL's and Euroclear's names on the books of 
their respective Depositaries (as defined herein) which in turn will hold such 
positions in customers' securities accounts in the Depositaries' names on the 
books of DTC. Citibank, N.A. will act as depositary for CEDEL and Morgan 
Guaranty Trust Company of New York will act as depositary for Euroclear (in such 
capacities, the "Depositaries"). 

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State 
of New York, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" 
within the meaning of the New York UCC, and a "clearing agency" registered 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended. DTC was created to hold securities for its participating 
organizations, which are the Participants, and facilitate the settlement of 
securities transactions between Participants through electronic book-entry 
changes in accounts of its Participants, thereby eliminating the need for 
physical movement of securities. Participants include underwriters, securities 
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing corporations and may 
include certain other organizations. Indirect access to the DTC system also is 
available to Indirect Participants, which are others such as banks, brokers, 
dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial 
relationship with a Participant, either directly or indirectly. 

Transfers between Participants will occur in accordance with OTC rules. 
Transfers between CEDEL Participants (as defined herein) and Euroclear 
Participants (as defined herein) will occur in accordance with their respective 
rules and operating procedures. 
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Cross-market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly 
through DTC, on the one hand, an~ directly or indirectly through CEDEL or 
Euroclear Participants, on the other, will be effected in DTC in accordance with 
DTC rules on behalf of the relevant European international clearing system by 
its Depositary. Cross-market transactions will require delivery of instructions 
to the relevant European international clearing system by the counterparty in 
such system in accordance with its rules and procedures and within its 
established deadlines (European time). The relevant EUropean international 
clearing system will, if the transaction meets its settlement requirements, 
deliver instructions to its Depositary to take action to effect final settlement 
on its behalf by delivering or receiving notes in DTC, and making or receiving 
distributions in accordance with normal procedures for same-day funds settlement 
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applicable to DTC. CEDEL Participants and Euroclear Participants may not deliver 
instructions directly to the Depositaries. 

Because of time-zone differences, credits of securities received in CEDEL or 
Euroclear as a result of a transaction with a Participant will be made during 
subsequent settlement processing and dated the Business Day following the DTC 
settlement date. Such credits or any transactions in such Notes settled during 
such processing will be reported to the relevant Euroclear or CEDEL Participant 
on such Business Day. Cash received in CEDEL or Euroclear as a result of sales 
of Notes by or through a CEDEL Participant or a Euroclear Participant to a DTC 
Participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be 
available in the relevant CEDEL or Euroclear cash account only as of the 
Business Day following settlement in DTC. 

Noteholders that are not Participants or Indirect Participants but desire to 
purchase, sellar otherwise transfer ownership of, or other interests in, Notes 
may do so only through Participants and Indirect Participants. In addition, 
Noteholders will receive all payments of principal of and interest on the Notes 
from the Indenture Trustee through DTC and its Participants. Under a book-entry 
format, Noteholders will receive payments after the related Payment Date, as the 
case may be, because, while payments are required to be forwarded to Cede, as 
nominee for DTC, on each such date, DTC w~ll forward such payments to its 
Participants, which thereafter will be required to forward them to Indirect 
Participants or holders of beneficial interests in the Notes. The Indenture 
Trustee, the Grantee, the Servicer and any paying agent, transfer agent or 
registrar may treat the registered holder in whose name any Note is registered 
(expected to be Cede) as the absolute owner thereof (whether or not such Note is 
overdue and notwithstanding any notice of ownership or writing thereon or any 
notice to the contrary) for the purpose of making payments and for all other 
purposes. 

Unless and until Definitive Notes (as defined below) are issued, it is 
anticipated that the only "holder" of Book-Entry Notes of any Series will be 
Cede, as nominee of DTC. Noteholders will only be permitted to exercise their 
rights as Noteholders indirectly through Participants and DTC. All references 
herein to actions by Noteholders thus refer to actions taken by DTC upon 
instructions from its Participants, and all references herein to payments, 
notices, reports and statements to Noteholders refer to payments, notices, 
reports and statements to Cede, as the registered holder of the Notes, for 
distribution to the beneficial owners of the Notes in accordance with DTC 
procedures. 

While any Book-Entry Notes of a Series are outstanding (except under the 
circumstances described below), under the rules, regUlations and procedures 
creating and affecting DTC and its operations (the "Rules"), DTC is required to 
make book-entry transfers among Participants on whose behalf it acts with 
respect to the Book-Entry Notes and is required to receive and transmit payments 
of principal of, and interest on, the Book-Entry Notes. Participants with whom 
Noteholders have accounts with respect to Book-Entry Notes are similarly 
required to make book-entry transfers and receive and transmit such payments on 
behalf of their respective Noteholders. Accordingly, although Noteholders will 
not possess physical notes, the Rules provide a mechanism by which Noteholders 
will receive payments and will be able to transfer their interests. 
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Because DTC can only act on behalf of Participants, who in turn act on 
behalf of Indirect Participants and certain banks, the ability of holders of 
beneficial interests in the Notes to pledge Notes to personS or entities that do 
not participate in the DTC system, or otherwise take actions in respect of such 
Notes, may be limited due to the lack of a Definitive Note for such Notes. 

DTC has advised the Indenture Trustee that it will take any action permitted 
to be taken by a Noteholder under the Indenture and the related Prospectus 
Supplement only at the direction of one or more Participants to whose account 
with DTC the Notes are credited. Additionally, DTC has advised the Indenture 
Trustee that it may take actions with respect to the Noteholders' interest that 
might conflict with other of its actions with respect thereto. 

CEDEL is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional 
depository. CEDEL holds securities for its participating organizations ("CEDEL 
Participants") and facilitates the clearance and settlement of securities 
transactions between CEDEL Participants through electronic book-entry changes in 
accounts of CEDEL Participants, thereby eliminating the need for physical 
movement of securities. Transactions may be settled in CEDEL in any of 28 
currencies, including United States dollars. CEDEL provides to CEDEL 
Participants, among other things, services for safekeeping, administration, 
clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities 
lending and borrowing. CEDEL interfaces with domestic markets in several 
countries. As a professional depository, CEDEL is subject to regulation by the 
Luxembourg Monetary Institute. CEDEL Participants are recognized financial 
institutions around the world including underwriters, securities brokers and 
dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other 
organizations and may include any underwriters, agents or dealers with respect 
to a Series of Notes offered hereby. Indirect access to CEDEL is also available 
to others, such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear 
through or maintain a custodial relationship with a CEDEL Participant, either 
directly or indirectly. 

Euroclear was created in 1968 to hold securities for participants of the 
Euroclear system ("Euroclear Participants") and to clear and settle transactions 
between Euroclear Participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry 
delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of 
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securities and any risk from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and 
cash. Transactions may now be settled in any of 29 currencies, including United 
States dollars. The Euroclear System includes various other services, including 
securities lending and borrowing, and interfaces with domestic markets in 
several countries generally similar to the arrangements for cross-market 
transfers with DTC described above. The ~uroclear System is operated by Morgan 
Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Brussels, Belgium office (the "Euroclear 
Operator"), under contract with Euroclear Clearance System s.c., a Belgian 
cooperative corporation (the "cooperative"). All operations are conducted by the 
Euroclear Operator, and all Euroclear securities clearance accounts and 
Euroclear cash accounts are accounts with the Euroclear Operator, not the 
cooperative. The Cooperative establishes policy for Euroclear on behalf of 
Euroclear Participants. Euroclear participants include banks (including central 
banks), securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial 
intermediaries. Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to other firms 
that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Eurocl~ar 
Participant, either directly or indirectly. 

The Euroclear Operator is the Belgian branch of a New York banking 
corporation that is a member bank of the Federal Reserve System. As such, it is 
regulated and examined by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
and the New York State Banking Department, as well as the Belgian Banking 
Commission. 

Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear Operator 
are governed by the Terms and Conditions Governing Use of Euroclear and the 
related Operating Procedures of Euroclear and applicable Belgian law 
(collectively, the "Terms and Conditions"), The Terms and Conditions govern 
transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and 
cash from Euroclear and receipts of payments with respect to securities in 
Euroclear. All securities in Euroclear are held on a 
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fungible basis without attribution of specific securities to specific securities 
clearance accounts. The Euroclear operator acts under the Terms and Conditions 
only on behalf of Euroclear Participants, and has no record of or relationship 
with persons holding through Euroclear Participants. 

payments with respect to Notes held through CEDEL or Euroclear will be 
credited to the cash accounts of CEDEL Participants or Euroclear Participants in 
accordance with the relevant systems' rules and procedures, to the extent 
received by its Depositary. Such payments will be subject to tax reporting in 
accordance with relevant United States federal tax laws and regulations. See 
"Material United States Federal Tax Consequences" herein. CEOEL or the Euroclear 
Operator, as the case may be, will take any other action permitted to be taken 
by a Noteholder under the Indenture or the relevant Prospectus Supplement on 
behalf of a CEOEL Participant or Euroclear Participant only in accordance with 
its relevant rules and procedures and subject to its Depositary's ability to 
effect such actions on its behalf through OTC. 

Although DTC, CEDEL and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in 
order to facilitate transfers of Notes among participants of OTC, CEDEL and 
Euroclear, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such 
procedures and such procedures may be discontinued at any time. 

DEFINITIVE NOTES 

Notes of a Series will be issued in registered form to Noteholders, or their 
nominees, rather than to OTC (such Notes being referred to herein as "Definitive 
Notes") only under the circumstances provided in the Indenture, which will 
include, (a) the Administrator (initially, CornEd) advising the Indenture Trustee 
in writing that OTC is no longer willing or able to properly discharge its 
responsibilities as nominee and depository with respect to the Book-Entry Notes 
of such Series and the Administrator being unable to locate a qualified 
successor, (b) the Administrator (with written notice to the Indenture Trustee) 
electing to terminate the book-entry system through DTC, or (c) after the 
occurrence of a Servicer Default, holders of Notes representing not less than 50 
percent of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes of any Series 
maintained as Book-Entry Notes advising the Indenture Trustee, the 
Administrator, the Trust and DTC in writing that the continuation of a 
book-entry system through DTC (or a successor thereto) is no longer in the best 
interests of Noteholders of such Series. Upon issuance of Definitive Notes of a 
Series, such Notes will be transferable directly (and not exclusively on a 
book-entry basis) and registered holders will deal directly with the Indenture 
Trustee with respect to transfers, notices and payments. 

Upon surrender by DTC of the definitive securities representing the Notes 
and instructions for registration, the Indenture Trustee will issue the Notes in 
the form of Definitive Notes, and thereafter the Indenture Trustee will 
recognize the holders of such Definitive Notes as Noteholders under the 
Indenture. 

Payment of principal of and interest on the Notes will be made by the 
Indenture Trustee directly to NotehOlders in accordance with the procedures set 
forth herein and in the Indenture and the related Prospectus Supplement. 
Interest payments and principal payments will be made to Noteholders in whose 
names the Definitive Notes were registered at the close of business on the 
related Record Date. Payments will be made by check mailed to the address of 
such Noteholder as it appears on the register maintained by the Indenture 
Trustee or in such other manner as may be provided in the related trustee's 
lssuance certificate or supplement to the Indenture and except that certain 
payments will be made by wire transfer as described in the Indenture. The final 
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payment on any Note (whether Definitive Notes or Notes registered in the name of 
Cede), however, will be made only upon presentation and surrender of such Note 
on the .final payment date at such office or agency as is specified in the notice 
of final payment to Noteholders. The Indenture Trustee will provide such notice 
to registered Noteholders not later than the fifth day prior to the Final 
Payment Date. 
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Definitive Notes will be transferable and exchangeable at the offices of the 
transfer agent and registrar, which initially will be the Indenture Trustee. No 
service charge will be imposed for any registration of transfer or exchange, but 
the transfer agent and registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to 
cover any tax or other governmental charge imposed in connection therewith. 

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION 

Pursuant to the terms of the Indenture, a Series of Notes may be redeemed on 
any Payment Date if, after giving effect to payments that would otherwise be 
made on such date, the outstanding principal balance of such Series of Notes has 
been reduced to less than five percent of the initial principal balance thereof. 
If specified in the Prospectus Supplement related to any Series or Class of 
Notes, the Indenture may also permit the redemption of such Series or Class of 
Notes in full for cash on any Payment Date on or prior to December 31, 2004 
using proceeds received from the issuance of any additional Series or Class of 
Notes (the "New Notes"). The New Notes will be payable solely out of the 
Intangible Transition Property and other Note Collateral and will have no more 
than a PARI PASSU lien thereon VIS-A-VIS all existing Series of Notes. In 
addition, a Series of Notes shall be subject to redemption if and to the extent 
provided in the related Prospectus Supplement. 

No redemption shall be permitted under the Indenture unless each Rating 
Agency (other than Moody's, to which prior written notice will be given) with 
respect to any Notes that will remain outstanding after such redemption shall 
have affirmed the then current rating of all such outstanding Notes. Upon any 
redemption of any Series or Class of Notes, the Trust will have no further 
obligations under the Indenture with respect thereto. The Notes may be so 
redeemed in all instances of optional redemptions permitted by the Indenture 
upon payment of the outstanding principal amount of the Notes to be redeemed and 
accrued but unpaid interest thereon·as of the date of redemption. Notice of such 
redemption will be given by the Trust to the Indenture Trustee and the Rating 
Agencies not less than 25 days nor more than 50 days prior to the date of 
redemption, and written notice shall also be given to each holder of Notes to be 
redeemed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, mailed not less than five days 
nor more than 25 days prior to the applicable date of redemption. 

CONDITIONS O~ ISSUANCE O~ ADDITIONAL SERIES AND ACQUISITION O~ SUBSEQUENT 
INTANGIBLE TRANSITION PROPERTY 

The Trust's acquisition of Subsequent Intangible Transition Property and 
issuance of any additional Series of Notes with respect thereto is subject to 
the following conditions, among others: 

(a) appropriate documentation required by the Indenture and Trust 
Agreement, including supplements thereto, shall have been authorized, 
executed and delivered by all parties required to do so by the terms of the 
relevant documents; 

(b) the Grantee shall have irrevocably assigned all of its right, title 
and interest in such Subsequent Intangible Transition Property to the Trust 
and a filing required by Section 18-107 of the Act shall have been made with 
respect to such assignment; 

(c) the Rating Agency Condition shall have been satisfied with respect 
to such transactions; 

(d) CornEd shall have delivered to the Grantee, the Trust, the Delaware 
Trustee and the Indenture Trustee an opinion of independent tax counsel 
and/or a ruling from the IRS (as selected by, and in form and substance 
reasonably satisfactory to, ComEd) to the effect that, for federal income 
tax purposes, (i) such issuance, and the transfer of the Note proceeds to 
CornEd, will not result in gross income to the Grantee, the Trust or CornEd 
and (ii) such issuance will not adversely affect the characterization of the 
then outstanding Notes as obligations of CornEd; 

(e) no Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing under the 
Indenture; 
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(f) as of the date of issuance, the Trust shall have sufficient funds 
available to pay the purchase price for such Subsequent Intangible 
Transition Property, and all conditions to the issuance of a new series of 
Notes shall have been satisfied or waived; and 

(g) delivery by the Trust to the Indenture Trustee of certain 
certificates and opinions specified in the Indenture. 

LIST OF NOTEHOLDERS 

Upon written request of any Noteholder or group of Noteholders of any Series 
or of all outstanding Series of Notes evidencing not less than 10 percent of the 
aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes of such Series or all 
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Series, as applicable, the Indenture Trustee will afford such Noteholder or 
Noteholders access during business hours to the current list of Noteholders of 
such Series or of all outstanding Series, as the case may be, for purposes of 
communicating with other Noteholders with respect to their rights under the 
Indenture. 

The Indenture does not provide for any annual or other meetings of 
Noteholders. 
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SECURITY FOR THE NOTES 

GENERAL 

The Notes issued under the Indenture are payable solely from and secured 
solely by a pledge of and lien of the Intangible Transition Property and the 
other Note Collateral as provided in the Indenture. See "Description of the 
Intangible Transition Property." As noted under the heading, "Description of the 
Notes," the Trust will issue the Notes pursuant to the terms of the Indenture. 
The particular terms of the Notes of any Series will be established in a 
supplement to the Indenture or a trustee's issuance certificate and material 
terms thereof will be described in the Prospectus Supplement for the related 
Series of Notes. 

This summary does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and is 
qualified in its entirety by reference to, the terms and provisions of the 
Indenture and supplements or trustee's issuance certificate related thereto, 
forms of which are filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement. 

PLEDGE or NOTE COLLATERAL 

To secure the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes, the Trust 
will grant to the Indenture Trustee a security interest in all of the Trust's 
right, title and interest in and to {a) all of the Intangible Transition 
Property and, to the fullest extent permitted by law, all proceeds thereof, (b) 
the Grant Agreements, Sale Agreements and Servicing Agreement, {cl the 
Collection Account and all amounts of cash or investment property on deposit 
therein or credited thereto from time to time, (d) with respect to Floating Rate 
Notes only, any Swap Agreement entered into with respect to the issuance of such 
Floating Rate Notes, (e) all rights to compel CornEd, as Servicer {or any 
successor}, to file for and obtain adjustments to the IFC Charges in accordance 
with Section 18-l04{d) of the Act, the Transitional Funding Orders and all IFC 
Tariffs filed with the ICC in connection therewith, If) all present and future 
claims, demands, causes and choses in action in respect of any or all of the 
foregoing and all payments on or under the foregoing and (g) all proceeds in 
respect of any or all of the foregoing; provided, however, that II) the cash 
transferred to the Trust by the Grantee which is not held in the Capital 
Subaccount, including cash that has been released to the Grantee or as it 
directs following retirement of all Series of Notes, (2) net investment earnings 
which have been released to the Trust by the Indenture Trustee pursuant to the 
terms of the Indenture, (3) the Overcollateralization Amount that has been 
released to the Grantee or as it directs following retirement of all Series of 
Notes, and (4) amounts deposited with the Trust on any Series Issuance Date for 
payment of costs of issuance with respect to the related Series of Notes 
(together with any interest earnings thereon) will not be covered by the 
foregoing security interest. The foregoing assets to which the Trust, as 
assignee of the Grantee, will grant the Indenture Trustee a security interest 
are referred to collectively as the "Note Collateral" herein. 

SECURITY INTEREST IN NOTE COLLATERAL 

CREATION AND PERFECTION OF SECURITY INTEREST UNDER THE ACT 

Section 18-107 of the Act provides that neither Intangible Transition 
Property, nor any right, title or interest in Intangible Transition Property, 
shall constitute property in which a security interest may be created under the 
UCC, nor shall any such rights be deemed proceeds of any property which is not 
Intangible Transition Property. Rather, Section IB-I07jc) of the Act provides 
that a valid and enforceable security interest in Intangible Transition Property 
shall attach and be perfected only by the means set forth in that Section 
18-l07(c). Specifically, Section IB-l07(c) provides that, to the extent that 
transitional funding instruments, such as the Notes, are purported to be secured 
by Intangible Transition Property, as specified in the applicable Transitional 
Funding Order, the lien of the transitional funding instruments shall attach 
automatically to such Intangible Transition Property from the time of issuance 
of the tranSitional funding instruments. Section l8-107(c) of the Act provides 
that such lien shall be a valid and 
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enforceable security interest in Intangible Transition Property, securing the 
transitional funding instruments, and shall be continuously perfected if, before 
the date of issuance of the applicable transitional funding instruments, or 
within no more than 10 days thereafter, a filio'g has been made by or on behalf 
of the holder with the Chief Clerk of the ICC stating that such transitional 
funding instruments have been issued. 

The liens provided under Section IB-I07{c} of the Act are enforceable 
against the Utility, any assignee, grantee or issuer and all third parties, 
including judicial lien creditors. Moreover, a perfected lien in Intangible 
Transition Property is a continuously perfected security interest in all then 
existing or thereafter arising revenues and proceeds arising with respect to 
such Intangible Transition Property, whether or not the electric power and 
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energy included in the calculation of such revenues and proceeds have been 
provided. The lien created by Section lB-l07(c) of the Act is perfected and 
ranks prior to any other lien, including any judicial lien, which subsequently 
attaches to the Intangible Transition Property, and to any other rights created 
by the Transitional Funding Orders or any revenues or proceeds of the foregoing. 

The relative priority of the lien created by Section IB-I07(c) of the Act is 
not defeated or adversely affected by (a) changes to the transitional funding 
order or to the related instrument funding charges payable by any retail 
customer, class of retail customers or other person or group of persons 
obligated to pay such charges or (b) (subject to the tracing requirements· of 
federal bankruptcy law) the commingling of revenues arising with respect to any 
intangible transition property with funds of the Utility or other funds of the 
assignee, issuer or grantee. 

Section lB-107(c) (5) of the Act provides that the ICC shall maintain 
segregated records which reflect the date and time of receipt of all filings 
made under Section lB-107(c). See "Filings Made With Respect to the Intangible 
Transition Property" below. 

RIGHT OF FORECLOSURE 
Section IB-I07(c) (4) of the Act provides that, if an event of default occurs 

under the transitional funding instruments, the holders thereof or their 
authorized representatives, as secured parties, may foreclose or otherwise 
enforce the lien in the intangible transition property securing the transitional 
funding instruments, subject to the rights of any third parties holding pr~or 
security interests therein (perfected in the manner described in such 
subsection). Upon application by such holders or their authorized 
representatives, the ICC shall order the sequestration and payment to the 
holders or their authorized representatives of revenues arising with respect to 
the intangible transition property pledged to the holders. Section IB-I07(c) (4) 
of the Act provides that any such order shall remain in full force and effect 
notwithstanding any bankruptcy, reorganization or other insolvency proceedings 
with respect to the Utility, grantee, assignee or issuer. See "Risk 
Factors--Bankruptcy and Creditors' Rights Issues-- Possible Adverse Effect on 
Noteholders as a Result of the Bankruptcy of CornEd, the Grantee or the Trust." 

FILINGS MADE WITH RESPECT TO THE INTANGIBLE TRANSITION PROPERTY 

CornEd, as Servicer, pledges in the Servicing Agreement to file with the ICC 
on or before the date of issuance of any Series of Notes the filing required by 
Section lS-107(c) (1) of the Act to perfect the lien of the Indenture Trustee in 
the Intangible Transition Property. The Grantee will represent, at the time of 
issuance of any Series of Notes, that no prior filing has been made under the 
terms of Section 18-107 of the Act with respect to such Intangible Transition 
Property, other than a filing which provides the Indenture Trustee with a first 
priority perfected security interest in such Intangible Transition Property on a 
parity basis with that securing any outstanding Notes, if any. 
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SECURITY INTEREST IN ADDITIONAL NOTE COLLATERAL 

Certain items of the Note Collateral do not constitute Intangible Transition 
Property and the perfection of the Indenture Trustee's security interest in such 
items of Note Collateral is, therefore, subject to the UCC or common law and not 
Section IB~107 of the Act. These items consist of the rights of the Trust in (a) 
any Grant Agreement, any Sale Agreement or the Servicing Agreement, {bl the 
Capital Subaccount or any other funds on deposit in the Collection Account which 
do not constitute IFC Collections, (c) any interest rate exchange agreements, 
and (d) proceeds of the foregoing items. Additionally, any contractual rights of 
the Trust against Customers (other than the right to impose instrument funding 
charges as defined in the Funding Law and rights otherwise included in the 
definition of intangible transition property) would be collateral to which the 
UCC applies. As a condition to the issuance of any Series of Notes, the Trust 
shall have made all filings and taken any other action required by the UCC or 
common law to perfect the lien of the Indenture Trustee in all such items 
included in the Note Collateral which do not constitute Intangible Transition 
Property, and will covenant to take all actions necessary to maintain or 
preserve such lien and security interest on a first priority basis. Each of the 
Grantee and the Trust will represent. at the time of issuance of any Series of 
Notes, that no prior filing has been made with respe'ct to such party under the 
terms of the ucc, other than a filing which provides the Indenture Trustee with 
a first priority perfected security interest in such Note Collateral on a parity 
basis with that securing any outstanding Notes. 

DESCRIPTION Of INDENTURE ACCOUNTS 

COLLECTION ACCOUNT 

Pursuant to the Indenture, a segregated trust account (the "Collection 
Account") will be established by the Trust with an Eligible Institution. The 
Collection Account will be held by the Indenture Trustee for the benefit of the 
Noteholders and the Trust. The Collection Account will consist of four 
stibaccounts: a general subaccount (the "General Subaccount"), a reserve 
subaccount (the "Reserve Subaccount"), a subaccount for the 
Overcollateralization Amount with respect to each Series of Notes (the 
"Overcollateralization Subaccount"), and a capital subaccount (the "Capital 
Subaccount"). All amounts in the Collection Account not allocated to any other 
subaccount will be allocated to the General Subaccount. Unless the context 
indicates otherwise, references herein to the Collection Account include each of 
the subaccounts contained therein. 

An "Eligible Institution" means (a) the corporate trust department of the 
Indenture Trustee or (b) a depository institution organized under the laws of 
the United States of America or anyone of the states thereof or the District of 
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Columbia (or any domestic branch of a foreign bank) (i) which has either (A) a 
long-term unsecured debt rating of "MA" by SI<P and "A2" by Moody's or (B) a 
certificate of deposit rating of "A-l+" by SI<P and "P-I" by Moody's, or any 
other long-term, short-term or certificate of deposit rating acceptable to the 
Rating Agencies and (ii) whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC"). 

Funds in the Collection Account may be invested in any of the following 
(subject to additional restrictions in the Indenture): (a) direct obligations 
of, or obligations fully and unconditionally guaranteed as to timely payment by, 
the United States of America, (b) demand deposits, time deposits, certificates 
of deposit or bankers' acceptances of Eligible Institutions which are described 
in clause (b) of the preceding paragraph, (c) conunercial paper (other than 
commercial paper issued by ComEd or any of its affiliates) having, at the time 
of investment or contractual commitment to invest, a rating in the highest 
rating category from each Rating Agency from which a rating is available, (d) 
money market funds which have the highest rating from each Rating Agency from 
which a rating is available, (e) repurchase obligations with respect to any 
security that is a direct obligation of, or fully guaranteed by, the United 
States of America or certain agencies or instrumentalities thereof, entered into 
with certain depository institutions or trust companies, or (f) any other 
investment permitted by each Rating Agency (collectively, 
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the "Eligible Investments"), in each case which mature on or before the Business 
Day preceding the next Payment Date. The Indenture Trustee will have access to 
the Collection Account for the purpose of making deposits in and withdrawals 
from the Collection Account in accordance with the Indenture. 

The Servicer will remit IFC Payments to the Collection Account in the manner 
described under "Servicing--Remittances to Collection Account." 

GENERAL SUBACCOUNT 

The General Subaccount will hold all funds held in the Collection Account 
that are not held in the other three subaccounts. The Servicer will remit all 
IFC Payments to the General Subaccount. On each Payment Date, the Indenture 
Trustee will draw on amounts in the General Subaccount to pay expenses of the 
Trust and to pay interest and make Scheduled Payments on the Notes and to make 
other payments and transfers in accordance with the terms of the Indenture. 

RES8RVE SUBACCOUNT 

IFC Collections available with respect to any Payment Date in excess of 
amounts necessary to make the Specified Payments will be allocated to the 
Reserve Subaccount. 

OV8RCOLLATERALIZATION SUBACCOUNT 

Each Transitional Funding Order will provide that the Trust, as the assignee 
of the IntanQible Transition Property created thereby, is entitled to collect an 
additional amount (for any Series, the "Overcollateralization 'Amount") specified 
in the related Prospectus Supplement which is intended to enhance the likelihood 
that payments on the Notes will be made in accordance with their Expected 
Amortization Schedules. Each Transitional Funding Order will permit the Servicer 
to set the IFC Charges at levels that are expected to produce IFC Collections in 
amounts that exceed the amounts expected to be required to pay interest and make 
Scheduled Payments on the Notes, and to pay all related fees and expenses of the 
Trust, including the Servicing Fee and any Quarterly Administration Fee in order 
to collect the Overcollateralization Amount. The Overcollateralization Amount 
established in connection with each Series of Notes will be specified in the 
related Prospectus Supplement, but will not be less than 0.50 percent of the 
initial principal balance of such Series of Notes, and will be collected over 
the expected life of the Notes of such Series (I.E., over the period from the 
Series Issuance Date of the Notes of such Series through the latest Scheduled 
Maturity Date for any Note in such Series). The Overcollateralization Amount for 
all Series of Notes will be held in the Overcollateralization Subaccount. The 
amount required to be on deposit in the Overcollateralization Subaccount as of 
any Payment Date with respect to eaCh Series, as specified in the schedule set 
forth in the related Prospectus Supplement, is referred to herein as the 
"Required Overcollateralization Level." 

Amounts in the Overcollateralization Subaccount will be invested in Eligible 
Investments, and the Trust will be entitled to earnings thereon, subject to the 
limitations described under "--Allocations; Payments." Amounts in the 
Overcollateralization Subaccount are intended to cover any shortfall in IFC 
Collections that might otherwise occur on any Payment Date or at the last 
Scheduled Maturity Date for any Series or Class of Notes. 

CAPITAL SUBACCOUNT 
Prior to or upon the issuance of each Series of Notes, the Grantee will 

transfer capital to the Trust in an amount which will be at least equal to 0.50 
percent of the initial principal amOunt of such Series of Notes. Such amount in 
the aggregate for all Series of Notes (with respect to each Series, the 
"Required Capital Level") will be deposited into the Capital Subaccount. 
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ALLOCATIONS; PAYMENTS 

On each Payment Date, the Indenture Trustee will apply, at the direction of 
the Servicer, all amounts on deposit in the Collection Account (including net 
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earnings thereon) which have accumulated from the first billing date of the 
month in which the prior Payment Date occurred until the final billing date of 
the month immediately preceding the month of the relevant Payment Date, to pay 
the following amounts in the following priority: 

(a) all amounts owed by the Trust to the Delaware Trustee and the 
Indenture Trustee will be paid to such persons; 

(b) the Servicing Fee and all unpaid Servicing Fees from any prior 
Payment Dates will be paid to the Servicer; 

(c) the Quarterly Administration Fee, if any, and all unpaid Quarterly 
Administration Fees (or any portions thereof) from prior Payment Dates will 
be paid to the Administrator; 

(d) so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or 
would be caused by such payment, all other Operating Expenses will be paid 
to the persons entitled thereto, provided that the amount paid on each 
payment Date pursuant to this clause (dl may not exceed $100,000; 

(e) any overdue Quarterly Interest (together with, to the extent lawful, 
interest on such overdue Quarterly Interest at the applicable Note Interest 
Rate) and then Quarterly Interest with respect to each Series of Notes will 
be paid to the Noteholders; 

(f) principal on any Series of Notes payable as a result of an Event of 
Default or on the Final Maturity Date for such Series of Notes will be paid 
to the Noteholders of the applicable Series; 

(g) the Scheduled Payments for any Series of Notes based on priorities 
described in each Prospectus Supplement will be paid to the Noteholders of 
the applicable Series; 

(h) unpaid Operating Expenses (including any amounts owed under the 
Administration Agreement exceeding the Quarterly Administration Fee) will be 
paid to the persons entitled thereto; 

(i) the amount, if any, by which the Required Capital Level with 
respect to all outstanding Series of Notes exceeds the amount in the Capital 
Subaccount as of such Payment Date will be allocated to the Capital 
Subaccount; 

(j) the amount, if any, by which the Required Overcollateralization 
Level exceeds the amount in the Overcollateralization Subaccount as of such 
Payment Date will be allocated to the Overcollateralization Subaccount; 

(k) funds up to the net earnings on amounts in the Collection Account 
for the prior quarter without cumulation will be released to the Trust; 

(1) the balance, if any, will be allocated to the Reserve Subaccount 
for distribution on subsequent Payment Datesl and 

(m) following the payment in full of all outstanding Series of Notes, 
the balance, if any (including amounts in the Overcollateralization 
Subaccount and the Capital Subaccount), will be released to the Trust. 

If on any Payment Date funds on deposit in the General Subaccount are 
insufficient to make the payments contemplated by clauses (a) through (g) above, 
the Indenture Trustee will (x) first, draw from amounts on deposit in the 
Reserve Subaccount, (y) second, draw from amounts on deposit in the 
Overcollateralization Subaccount, and (z) third, draw from amounts on deposit in 
the Capital Subaccount, up to the amount of such shortfall, in order to make 
such payments in full. If amounts on deposit in the Capital Subaccount or the 
Overcollateralization Subaccount are used to pay such amounts or make 
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such transfers, as the case may be, subsequent Adjustments shall take into 
account, among other things, such amounts and on subsequent Payment Dates the 
Capital Subaccount or the Overcollateralization Subaccount, as the case may be, 
will be replenished to the extent IFC Collections exceed amounts required to pay 
amounts having a higher priority of payment, as more fully described above. In 
addition, if on any Payment Date funds on deposit in the General Subaccount are 
insufficient to make the transfers described in clauses (i) and (j) above, the 
Indenture Trustee will draw from amounts on deposit in the Reserve Subaccount to 
make such transfers notwithstanding the fact that, on such Payment Date, the 
allocation contemplated by clause (h) above may not have been fully satisfied. 
If on any Payment Date when there is more than one Series of Notes outstanding, 
funds on deposit in the Collection Account are insufficient to make the payments 
contemplated by clauses (e), (fl and (g) above, such funds will be allocated 
among the various Series and Classes pro rata, as specified in the related 
Prospectus Supplement. 

For purposes of the foregoing allocations: 

"Quarterly Administration Fee" means the $25,000 fee payable quarterly 
to CornEd (or any successor Administrator) as the Administrator under the 
Administration Agreement among CornEd, the Grantee and the Trust. 

"QUarterly Interest" means, with respect to any Payment Date and any 
Series of Notes, the quarterly interest for such date and Series as 
specified in the related Prospectus Supplement. 
Payments to the Noteholders of a Series will be made to such holders as 

specified in the related Prospectus Supplement. 

STATE PLEDGE 
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The Funding Law provides: "The State [of Illinois) pledges to and agrees 
with the holders of any transitional funding instruments who may enter into 
contracts with an electric utility, grantee, assignee or issuer pursuant to this 
Article XVIII [of the Actl that the State will not in any way limit, alter, 
impair or reduce the value of intangible transition property created by, or 
instrument funding charges approved by, a transitional funding order so as to 
impair the terms of any contract made by such electric utility, grantee, 
assignee or issuer with such holders or in any way impair the rights and 
remedies of such holders until the pertinent grantee instruments or, if the 
related transitional funding order does not provide for the issuance of grantee 
instruments, the pertinent transitional funding instruments and interest, 
premium and other fees, costs and charges related thereto, as the case may be, 
are fully paid and discharged. Electric utilities, grantees and issuers are 
authorized to include these pledges and agreements of the state in any contract 
with the holders of transitional funding instruments or with any assignees 
pursuant to this Article XVIII [of the Act) and any assignees are similarly 
authorized to include these pledges and agreements of the State [of Illinois] in 
any contract with any issuer, holder or any other assignee. Nothing in this 
Article XVIII {of the Act] shall preclude the State of Illinois from requiring 
adjustments as may otherwise be allowed by law to the electric utility's base 
rates, transition charges, delivery services charges, or other charges for 
tariffed services, so long as any such adjustment does not directly affect or 
impair any instrument funding charges previously authorized by a transitional 
funding order issued by the (ICC)." 

Each Transitional Funding Order will provide that the Noteholders and the 
Indenture Trustee for the benefit of the Noteholders shall be entitled to the 
benefit of the pledges and agreements of the State of Illinois set forth in 
Section l8-10S(b) of the Act and that each of CornEd, the Grantee and the Trust 
is authorized to include such pledges and agreements in any contract with the 
Noteholders, the Indenture Trustee or with any assignees pursuant to Section 
18-l0S(b) of the Act. The Grantee will include these pledges and agreements of 
the State of Illinois in each Sale Agreement to the Trust, and the Trust, in 
turn, has included these pledges and agreements in the Indenture and the Notes 
for the benefit of the Indenture Trustee and the Noteholders. 
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REPORTS TO NOTEHOLDERS 

On or prior to each Payment Date, Special Payment Date or any other date 
specified in the Indenture for payments with respect to any Class of Notes, the 
Indenture Trustee will deliver to the Noteholders of such Class a statement with 
respect to such payment to be made on such Payment Date, Special Payment Date or 
other date, as the case may be, setting forth the following information: 

(a) the amount of the payment to Noteholders allocable to (i) principal 
and (ii) interest; 

(b) the aggregate outstanding prinCipal balance of the Notes, after 
giving effect to payments allocated to principal reported under (a) above; 
,nd 

(cl the difference, if any, between the amount specified in (b) above 
and the principal amount scheduled to be outstanding on such date according 
to the related Expected Amortization Schedule. 

Within the prescribed period of time for tax reporting purposes after the 
end of each calendar year during the term of the Notes, the Indenture Trustee 
will mail to each person who at any time during such calendar year has been a 
Noteholder and received any payment thereon, a statement containing certain 
information for the purposes of such Noteholder's preparation of United States 
federal and state income tax returns. See "Material United States ~ederal Tax 
Consequences. " 

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES 

The Trust and the Indenture Trustee may, from time to time, and without the 
consent of the Noteholders of any Series (but with prior notice to the Rating 
Agencies), enter into one or more agreements supplemental to the Indenture for 
various purposes described in the Indenture, including (1) to add to the 
covenants for the benefit of the Noteholders; (2) to cure any ambiguity or 
correct or supplement any provision in the Indenture or in any supplemental 
indenture which may be inconsistent with any other provision in the Indenture or 
in any supplemental indenture or to make any other provisions with respect to 
matters or questions arising under the Indenture; provided that any such action 
shall not adversely affect the interests of the Noteholders; (3) to evidence the 
succession of another person to the Trust or the Indenture Trustee in accordance 
with the terms of the Indenture; (4) to effect qualification under the Trust 
Indenture Act of 1939, as amended; or (5) to set forth the terms of any 
additional Series of Notes or to provide for the terms of any Swap Agreement. 
The Trust and the Indenture Trustee may also, without the consent of the 
Noteholders, enter into one or more other agreements supplemental to the 
Indenture so long as such supplemental agreement does not, as evidenced by an 
opinion of counsel, adversely affect the interests of any Noteholders in any 
material respect and the Rating Agency Condition shall have been satisfied with 
respect thereto. 

In addition, the Trust and the Indenture Trustee wlll, with the consent of 
Noteholders holding not less than a majority of the aggregate outstanding 
prinCipal amount of the Notes of all affected Series or Classes, enter into one 
or more indentures supplemental to the Indenture for the purpose of, among other 
things, adding any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of 
the provisions of the Indenture. No such supplement, however, may, without the 
consent of each Noteholder of each series or Class affected thereby, take 
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certain actions enumerated in the Indenture, including (a) reduce in any manner 
the amount of, or delay the timing of, deposits or payments on any Note, (b) 
reduce the aforesaid percentage of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of 
the Notes the holders of which are required to consent to any such supplement, 
(c) modify the provisions in the Indenture relating to amendments with the 
consent of Noteholders to decrease any minimum percentage of Noteholders 
required to approve such amendments, (d) permit the creation of any lien on the 
Note Collateral ranking prior to or on a parity with the lien of the Indenture, 
or (e) cause any material adverse federal income tax consequences to CornEd, the 
Grantee, the Trust, the Delaware Trustee, the Indenture Trustee or the then 
existing Noteholders. Promptly following the execution of any such supplement to 
the Indenture, the Indenture Trustee will furnish written notice of the 
substance of such supplement to each Noteholder. 
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Any supplement to the Indenture or trustee's ~ssuance certificate executed 
in connection with the issuance of one or more additional Series of Notes will 
not be considered an amendment to the Indenture. 

CERTAIN COVENANTS OF THE DELAWARE TRUSTEE AND THE TRUST 

The Trust may not consolidate with or merge into any other entity, unless 
(a) the entity formed by or surviving such consolidation or merger is organized 
under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of 
Columbia, (b) such entity expressly assumes by an indenture supplemental to the 
Indenture the performance or observance of every agreement and covenant of the 
Trust under the Indenture, (c) no Default (as defined in the Indenture) or Event 
of Default will have occurred and be continuing immediately after such merger or 
consolidation, (d) the Rating Agency Condition will have been satisfied with 
respect to such transaction, (e) CornEd shall have delivered to the Grantee, the 
Trust, the Delaware Trustee and the Indenture Trustee an opinion of independent 
tax counsel (as selected by, and in form and substance reasonably satisfactory 
to, CornEd, and which may be based on a ruling from the IRS) to the effect that 
such consolidation or merger will not result in a material adverse federal 
income tax consequence to CornEd, the Grantee, the Trust, the Delaware Trustee, 
the Indenture Trustee or the then existing Noteholders,' If) the Trust shall have 
delivered to the Indenture Trustee an officer's certificate and an opinion of 
counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent in the Indenture provided 
for relating to such transaction have been complied with and (g) any action as 
is necessary to maintain the lien and security interest created by the Indenture 
will have been taken. 

The Trust may not sell, convey, exchange or transfer or otherwise dispose of 
any of the properties or assets of the Trust to any person or entity, unless (a) 
the person Or entity acquiring the properties and assets (i) is a United States 
citizen or an entity organized under the laws of the United States, any state 
thereof or the District of Columbia, (ii) expressly assumes by an indenture 
supplemental to the Indenture the performance or observance of every agreement 
and covenant of the Trust under the Notes, (iii) expressly agrees by such 
supplemental indenture that all right, title and interest so conveyed or 
transferred will be subject and subordinate to the rights of Noteholders, (iv) 
unless otherwise specified in the supplemental indenture referred to in clause 
(ii) above, expressly agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Trust 
against and from any loss, liability or expense arising under or related to the 
Indenture and the Notes, and (v) expressly agrees by means of such supplemental 
indenture that such person (or if a group of persons, then one specified person) 
shall make all filings with the Commission (and any other appropriate person) 
required by the Exchange Act in connection with the Notes, (h) no Event of 
Default will have occurred and be continuing immediately after such transaction, 
(c) the Rating Agency Condition will have been satisfied with respect to such 
transaction, (d) CornEd shall have delivered to the Grantee, the Trust, the 
Delaware Trustee and the Indenture Trustee an opinion of independent tax counsel 
(as selected by, and in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to, CornEd, 
and which may be based on a ruling from the IRS) to the effect that such 
disposition will not result in a material adverse federal income tax consequence 
to CornEd, the Grantee, the Trust, the Delaware Trustee, the Indenture Trustee or 
the then existing Noteholders, (e) the Trust shall have delivered to the 
Indenture Trustee an officer's certificate and an opinion of counsel, each 
stating that such conveyance or transfer complies with the Indenture and all 
conditions precedent therein provided for relating to such transaction have been 
complied with and (f) any action as ~s necessary to maintain the lien and 
security interest created by the Indenture shall have been taken. 

The Trust will not, among other things, for so long as any Notes are 
outstanding, (a) except as expressly permitted by the Indenture, sell, transfer, 
exchange or otherwise dispose of any of the assets of the Trust, unless directed 
to do so by the Indenture Trustee, (b) claim any credit on, or make any 
deduction from the principal or interest payable in respect of, the Notes (other 
than amounts properly withheld under the Code) or assert any claim against any 
present or former Noteholder because of the payment of taxes levied or assessed 
upon any part of the Intangible Transition Property and the other 
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Note Collateral, (c) terminate the existence of, or dissolve or liquidate in 
whole or in part, the Trust, (d) permit the validity or effectiveness of the 
Indenture to be impaired, (e) permit the lien of the Indenture to be amended, 
hypothecated, subordinated, terminated or discharged or permit any person to be 
released from any covenants or obligations with respect to the Notes except as 
may be expressly permitted by the Indenture, (f) permit any lien, charge, 
excise, claim, security interest, mortgage or other encumbrance, other than the 
lien and security interest granted under the Indenture, to be created on or 
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extend to or otherwise arise upon or burden the Note Collateral or any part 
thereof or any interest therein or the proceeds thereof (other than tax liens 
arising by operation of law with respect to amounts not yet due) or (g) permit 
the lien granted under the Indenture not to constitute a valid first priority 
security interest in the Note Collateral. 

The Trust may not engage in any business other than financing, purchasing, 
owning and managing the Intangible Transition Property and the other Note 
Collateral and the issuance of the Notes in the manner contemplated by the 
Notes, the Sale Agreements, the Servicing Agreement, the Trust Agreement, the 
Grant Agreements, or certain related documents (collectively, the "Basic 
Documents") and activities incidental thereto. 

The Trust will not issue, incur, assume, guarantee or otherwise become 
liable for any indebtedness except for the Notes. 

The Trust will not, except as contemplated by the Basic Documents, make any 
loan or advance or credit to, or guarantee, endorse or otherwise become 
contingently liable in connection with the obligations, stocks or dividends of, 
or own, purchase, repurchase or acquire (or agree contingently to do so) any 
stock, obligations, assets or securities of, or any other interest in, or make 
any capital contribution to, any other person. The Trust will not, except as 
contemplated by the Basic Documents, make any expenditure (by long-term or 
operating lease or otherwise) for capital assets (either realty or personalty). 
The Trust will not, directly or indirectly, make payments to or distributions 
from the Collection Account except in accordance with the Basic Documents. 

The Trust will not make any payments, distributions or dividends to any 
holder of beneficial interests in the Trust in respect of such beneficial 
interest for any calendar month unless no Event of Default shall have occurred 
and be continuing and any such distributions do not cause the book value of the 
remaining equity in the Trust to decline below 0.50 percent of the initial 
principal amount of all Series of Notes issued and outstanding pursuant to the 
Indenture. 

The Trust will cause the Servicer to deliver to the Indenture Trustee the 
annual accountant's certificates, compliance certificates, reports regarding 
distributions and statements to Noteholders required by the Servicing Agreement. 

EVENTS OF DEFAULT; RIGHTS UPON EVENT OF DEFAULT 

An "Event of Default" with respect to any Series of Notes is defined in the 
Indenture as being: (a) a default for five days in the payment of any interest 
on any Note! (b) a default in the payment of the then unpaid principal of any 
Note on the Final Maturity Date for such Series; (c) a default in the payment of 
the-optional redemption price for any Note on the optional redemption date 
therefor; (d) a default in the observance or performance in any material respect 
of any covenant or agreement of the Trust made in the Indenture (other than a 
default under clauses (a) through (cl above) and the continuation of any such 
default for a period' of 30 days after written notice thereof is given to the 
Trust by the Indenture Trustee or to the Trust and the Indenture Trustee by the 
holders of at least 25 percent in principal amount of the Notes of such Series 
then outstanding; (e) any representation or warranty made by the Trust in the 
Indenture or 1n any certificate delivered pursuant thereto or in connection 
therewith having been incorrect in a material respect as of the time made, and 
such breach not having been cured within 30 days after notice thereof is given 
to the Trust by the Indenture Trustee or to the Trust and the Indenture Trustee 
by the holders of at least 25 percent in principal amount of the Indenture of 
such Series then outstanding; 
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(fl certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or liquidation of the 
Trust; (g) a breach by the State of Illinois or any of its agencies (including 
the ICC), officers or employees of the State Pledge; or (h) any other event 
designated as such in a trustee's issuance certificate or series supplement 
relating to such Series. 

If an Event of Default (other than as specified in clause (g) above) should 
occur and be continuing with respect to any Series of Notes, the Indenture 
Trustee or holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Notes 
of all Series then outstanding may declare the principal of the Notes of all 
Series to be immediately due and payable. Such declaration may, under certain 
circumstances set forth in the Indenture, be rescinded by the holders of a 
majority in principal amount of the Notes of all Series then outstanding. If an 
Event of Default as specified in clause (g) above has occurred, the Servicer 
shall be obligated to institute (and the Indenture Trustee, for the benefit of 
the Noteholders, shall be entitled and empowered to institute) any suits, 
actions or proceedings at law, in equity or otherwise, to enforce the State 
Pledge and to collect any monetary damages as a result of a breach thereof, and 
each of the Servicer and the Indenture Trustee may prosecute any such suit, 
action or proceeding to final judgment or decree. The Servicer would be required 
to advance its own funds in order to bring any such suits, actions or 
proceedings and, for so long as such legal actions were pending, the Servicer 
would, unless otherwise prohibited by applicable law or court or regulatory 
order in effect at such time, be required to bill and collect the IFC Charges, 
perform Adjustments and discharge its obligations under the Servicing Agreement. 
The Servicer would be entitled to reimbursement of its expenses advanced by it 
in connection with such legal or administrative action as an operating expense 
of the Trust under the Indenture. 

If the Notes of all Series have been declared to be due and payable 
following an Event of Default, the Indenture Trustee may, in its discretion, 
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either sell the Intangible Transition Property or elect to have the Trust 
maintain possession of the Intangible Transition Property and continue to apply 
IFC Collections as if there had been no declaration of acceleration. There is 
likely to be a limited market, if any, for the Intangible Transition Property 
following a foreclosure thereon, in light of the preceding default, the unique 
nature of the Intangible Transition Property as an asset and other factors 
discussed herein. In addition, the Indenture Trustee is prohibited from selling 
the Intangible Transition Property following an Event of Default with respect to 
any Series, other than a default in the payment of any principal or redemption 
price or a default for five days or more in the payment of any interest on any 
Note of any Series unless (a) the holders of all the outstanding Notes of all 
Series consent to such sale, (b) the proceeds of such sale are sufficient to pay 
in full the principal of and the accrued interest on the outstanding Notes of 
all Series or (c) the Indenture Trustee determines that the proceeds of the Note 
Collateral would not be sufficient on an ongoing basis to make all payments on 
the Notes of all Series as such payments would have become due if the Notes had 
not been declared due and payable, and the Indenture Trustee obtains the consent 
of the holders of 66 2/3 percent of the aggregate outstanding amount of the 
Notes of all Series. 

Subject to the provisions of the Indenture relating to the duties of the 
Indenture Trustee, if an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the 
Indenture Trustee will be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights or 
powers under the Notes at the request or direction of any of the holders of 
Notes of any Series if the Indenture Trustee reasonably believes it will not be 
adequately indemnified against the costs, expenses and liabilities which might 
be incurred by it in complying with such request. Subject to such provisions for 
indemnification and certain limitations contained in the Indenture, the holders 
of not less than a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of all 
Series (or, if less than all Series or Classes are affected, the affected 
Series, Class or Classes) will have the right to direct the time, method and 
place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Indenture 
Trustee and the holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the 
Notes of all Series then outstanding may, in certain cases, waive any default 
with respect thereto, except a default in the payment of principal or interest 
or a default in respect of a covenant or provision of the Indenture that cannot 
be modified without the consent of all of the holders of the outstanding Notes 
of all Series or Classes affected thereby. 
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With respect to the Notes, no holder of any Note of any Series will have the 
right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Notes, unless (a) such 
holder previously has given to the Indenture Trustee written notice of a 
continuing Event of Default with respect to such Series, (b) the holders of not 
less than 25 percent in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of all Series 
have made written request of the Indenture Trustee to institute such proceeding 
in its own name as Indenture Trustee, (c) such holder or holders have offered 
the Indenture Trustee satisfactory indemnity, (d) the Indenture Trustee has for 
60 days failed to institute such proceeding and (e) no direction inconsistent 
with such written request has been given to the Indenture Trustee during such 
60-day period by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the 
outstanding Notes of all Series. 

In addition, each of the Indenture Trustee, the Noteholders and the Servicer 
will covenant that it will not, prior to the date which is one year and one day 
after the termination of the Indenture, institute against the Grantee, the Trust 
or the Delaware Trustee any bankruptcy, reorganization or other proceeding under 
any federal or state bankruptcy or similar law, subject to the right of the ICC 
to order sequestration and payment of revenues arising with respect to the 
Intangible Transition Property. 

Neither the Delaware Trustee nor the Indenture Trustee in its individual 
capacity, nor any holder of any ownership interest in the Trust, nor any of 
their respective owners, beneficiaries, agents, officers, directors, employees, 
successors or assigns will, in the absence of an expres~ agreement to the 
contrary, be personally liable for the payment of the principal of or interest 
on the Notes of any Series or for the agreements of the Trust contained in the 
IndentUre. 

ACTIONS BY NOTEHOLDERS 

Subject to certain exceptions, the holders of not less than a majority of 
the aggregate outstanding amount of the Notes of all Series (or, if less than 
all Series or Classes are affected, the affected Series or Class or Classes) 
shall have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any 
proceeding for any remedy available to the Indenture Trustee, or exercising any 
trust or power conferred on the Indenture Trustee under the Indenture; provided 
that: (1) such direction shall not be in conflict with any rule of law or with 
the Indenture and would not involve the Indenture Trustee in personal liability 
or expense; (2) the Indenture Trustee shall not have determined that the action 
might materially adversely affect the rights of any Noteholder not consenting to 
such action; and (3) the Indenture Trustee may take any other action deemed 
proper by the Indenture Trustee which is not inconsistent with such direction. 
In circumstances under which the Indenture Trustee is required to seek 
instructions from the holders of the Notes of any Class with respect to any such 
action or vote, the Indenture Trustee will take such action or vote for or 
against any proposal in proportion to the principal amount of the corresponding 
Class, as applicable, of Notes taking the corresponding position. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Noteholder shall be allowed to institute 
suit for the nonpayment of (a) the interest, if any, on its Note which remains 
unpaid as of the applicable due date and (b) the unpaid prinCipal, if any, of 
such Notes on the Final Maturity Date therefor. 
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ANNUAL COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 

The Trust will be required to file annually with the Indenture Trustee and 
the Rating Agencies a written statement as to the fulfillment of its obligations 
under the Notes. 
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MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAX CONSEQUENCES 

The following discussion is a summary of material United States federal 
income and estate tax consequences relevant to the purchase, ownership and 
disposition of the Notes by the beneficial owners thereof ("Noteholders"). The 
discussion is limited to Noteholders and, except as specifically addressed 
herein, does not address the tax consequences to subsequent purchasers of Notes. 
This summary does not purport to be a complete analysis of all the potential 
United States federal income and estate tax effects relating to the purchase, 
ownership and disposition of the Notes. There can be no assurance that the IRS 
will take a similar view of such consequences. Further, the discussion does not 
address all aspects of taxation that might be relevant to particular purchasers 
in light of their individual circumstances (including the effect of any state, 
local, non-United States or other tax laws) or to certain types of purchasers 
(including dealers in securities, insurance companies, financial institutions 
and tax-exempt entities) subject to special treatment under United States 
federal tax law. 

The discussion below is based on the Code, administrative pronouncements, 
judicial decisions, existing, proposed and temporary United States Treasury 
Regulations, all in effect as of the date hereof, all of which are subject to 
change at any time, and any such change may be applied retroactively. The 
discussion below assumes' that the Notes are held as capital assets within the 
meaning of Section 1221 of the Code. 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PERSONS CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF NOTES CONSULT 
THEIR TAX ADVISORS WITH REGARD TO THE APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL 
INCOME AND ESTATE TAX LAWS TO THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATIONS AS WELL AS ANY TAX 
CONSEQUENCES TO THEM ARISING UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL OR NON-UNITED 
STATES TAXING JURISDICTION. 

With respect to each Series of Notes, CornEd expects to receive a ruling from 
the IRS to the effect that, among other things, (a) the Trust's issuance of the 
Notes will not result in gross income to CornEd and (b) the Notes will be 
obligations of CornEd. CornEd has received such a ruling with respect to the Notes 
to be issued in accordance with the Initial TFO. For a given Series of Notes, 
however, CornEd may decide that, in lieu of obtaining a ruling from the IRS, 
CornEd will rely on an opinion from its tax counsel to the effect that, among 
other things, the Notes will be obligations of CornEd. The IRS ruling or the tax 
opinion will be discussed in the related Prospectus Supplement. 

The following summary of material United States federal income and estate 
tax consequences relevant to the purchase, ownership and disposition of the 
Notes by Noteholders is based on the advice of Sidley & Austin, counsel to 
CornEd, and assumes that, based on the ruling or tax opinion discussed above, the 
Notes will constitute indebtedness of CornEd for federal income and estate tax 
purposes. 

TAX CONSEQUENCES TO UNITED STATES NOTEHOLDERS 

UNITED STATES NOTEHOLDER 

AS used herein, the term "United States Noteholder" means a Noteholder who 
or which is, for United States federal income tax purposes, (a) a citizen or 
resident of the United States, (b) a corporation, partnership or other entity 
created or organized in or·under the laws of the United States or of any state 
thereof (including the District of Columbia), (c) an estate the income of which 
is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source, or 
(d) a trust described in Section 7701(a) (30) of the Code (taking into account 
changes thereto and associated effective dates, elections and transition rules). 
The term also includes certain Noteholders who are former citizens or residents 
of the United States whose income and gain from the Notes will be subject to 
United States taxation. 

PAYMENTS OF INTEREST 

Interest paid on a Note will generally be taxable to a United States 
Noteholder as ordinary interest income at the time it accrues or is received in 
accordance with the United States Noteholder's method of accounting for United 
States federal income tax purposes. The preceding sentence assumes that, in the 
case of Floating Rate Notes, the Floating Rate Notes will qualify as "variable 
rate debt instruments" as 
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defined in Treasury Regulation Section 1.1215-5(a) and that interest on such 
Floating Rate Notes will be unconditionally payable, or will be constructively 
received under Section 451 of the Code, in cash or in property at least annually 
at a single "qualified floating rate" or "objective rate." If such assumption is 
incorrect with respect to a Floating Rate Note, the taxation of interest on such 
Floating Rate Note will be addressed in the related Prospectus Supplement. 

"ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT" 
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Because it is expected that the stated principal amount of the Notes will 
not exceed their issue price by more than a statutory DE MINIMIS amount (I.E. 
0.25% of the principal amount of a Note multiplied by its weighted average 
maturity), the Notes should not be issued with "original issue discount." If the 
stated principal amount of a Note exceeds its issue price by an amount that is 
less than or equal to such DE MINIMIS amount, the excess generally will be taken 
into income by a United States Noteholder as gain from the retirement of a Note 
(as described below under "--Sale, Exchanges, Redemption or Retirement of the 
Notes"), in proportion to principal payments made on the Notes. A United States 
Noteholder may elect to treat all interest on a Note as original issue discount. 
If such an election is made, the excess of a Note's stated principal amount over 
its issue price would not be treated as DE MINIMIS, and would be taken into 
income on a constant yield basis under the rules applicable to accrual of 
original issue discount. 

MARKET DISCOUNT AND PREMIUM 

A Noteholder attempting to sell a Note in the secondary market should be 
aware that a subsequent Noteholder who purchases a Note at a discount might be 
subject to the "market discount" rules of the Code. Also, a subsequent 
Noteholder who purchases a Note at a premium may elect to amortize and deduct 
the premium over the remaining term of the Note in accordance with rules set 
forth in Section 171 of the Code. 

SALE, EXCHANGES, REDEMPTION OR RETIREMENT OF THE NOTES 

Upon the sale, exchange, redemption or retirement of a Note, a United States 
Noteholder will recognize taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between 
the amount realized on such sale, exchange, redemption or retirement (not 
including any amount attributable to accrued but unpaid interest) and such 
Noteholder's adjusted tax basis in the Note. To the extent the amount realized 
is attributable to accrued but unpaid interest, the amount recognized by the 
United States Noteholder will be treated as a payment of interest. See 
"--Payments of Interest" above. A United States Noteholder's adjusted tax basis 
in a note generally will equal the cost of the Note to such Noteholder, reduced 
by any principal payments received by such Noteholder. 

Gain or loss recognized on the sale, exchange, redemption or retirement of a 
Note will be capital gain or loss. For non-corporate taxpayers, capital gain 
recognized on the disposition of an asset (including a Note) held for more than 
one year is subject to United States federal income tax at a maximum rate of 
20\. Recently enacted legislation eliminated the long-term capital gain tax rate 
differential between capital assets held for more than 18 months and capital 
assets held for more than one year but not more than 18 months. Capital gain on 
the disposition of an asset (including a Note) held for not more than one year 
is taxed at the rates applicable to ordinary income (I.E., up to 39.6\). The 
distinction between capital gain or loss and ordinary income or loss is relevant 
for purposes of, among other things, limitations on the deductibility of capital 
losses. 

TAX CONSEQUENCES TO NON-UNITED STATES NOTEHOLDERS 

Under present United States federal income and estate tax law, and subject 
to the discussion below concerning backup withholding: 

(a) payments of principal and interest (including original issue 
discount, if any) on a Note by the Trust or any paying agent to a noteholder 
that is not a United States Noteholder, as defined 
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above (hereinafter, "Non-United States Noteholder"), will not be subject to 
withholding of United States federal income tax, provided that, in the case 
of interest, (i) such Noteholder does not own, actually or constructively, 
10 percent or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of 
stock of CornEd entitled to vote, (ii) such Noteholder is not, for United 
States federal income tax purposes, a controlled foreign corporation 
related, directly or indirectly, to CornEd through stock ownership, (iii) 
SUCh Noteholder is not a bank receiving interest described in Section 
aal(c) (3) (A) of the Code, and (iv) the certification requirements under 
Section 871(h) or Section 881(c) of the Code and Treasury Regulations 
thereunder (summarized below) are met; 

(b) a Non-United States Noteholder will not be subject to United States 
federal income tax on gain recognized on the sale, exchange, redemption, 
retirement or other disposition of such Note, unless (i) such Noteholder is 
a non-resident alien individual who is present in the United States for 183 
days or more in the taxable year of disposition, and certain conditions are 
met or (ii) such gain is effectively connected with the conduct by such 
Noteholder of a trade or business in the United States; and 

(c) a Note held by an individual who is not a citizen or resident (as 
defined for United States federal estate tax purposes) of the United States 
at the time of his death will not be subject to United States federal estate 
tax as a result of such individual's death, provided that, at the time of 
such individual's death, (i) the individual does not own, actually or 
constructively, 10 percent or more of the total combined voting power of all 
classes of stOck of CornEd entitled to vote and (ii) payments with respect to 
such Note, if received at the time of the individual's death, would not have 
been effectively connected with the conduct by such individual of a trade or 
business in the United States. 

Sections 871(h) and sal (c) of the Code and United States Treasury 
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Regulations thereunder require that, in order to obtain the exemption from 
withholding tax described in paragraph (a) above, either (a) the beneficial 
owner of a Note must certify, under penalties of perjury, to the Trust or paying 
agent, as the case may be, that such owner is a Non-United States Noteholder and 
must provide such owner's name and address, or (b) a securities clearing 
organization, bank or other financial institution that holds customers' 
securities in the ordinary course of its trade or business (a "Financial 
Institution") and holds the Note on behalf of the beneficial owner thereof must 
certify, under penalties of perjury, to the Trust or paying agent, as the case 
may be, that such certificate has been received from the beneficial owner by it 
or by a Financial Institution between it and the beneficial owner and must 
furnish the payor with a copy thereof. A certificate described in this paragraph 
is effective only w~th respect to payments of interest made to the certifying 
Non-United States Noteholder after issuance of the certificate in the calendar 
year of its issuance and the two immediately succeeding calendar years. Under 
temporary United States Treasury Regulations, the foregoing certification may be 
provided by the beneficial owner of a Note on IRS Form W-8. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, interest described in Section 871(h} (4) of 
the Code is subject to United States withholding tax at a 30% rate (or such 
lower rate as may be provided by an applicable treaty). In general, interest 
described in Section 87l(h} (4) of the Code includes (subject to certain 
exceptions) any interest, the amount of which is determined by reference to 
receipts, sales or other cash flow of the issuer or a related person, any income 
or profits of the issuer or a related person, any change in the value of any 
property of the issuer or a related person or any dividends, partnership 
distribution or similar payments made by the issuer or a related person. 
Interest described in Section 871{h} (4) of the Code may include other types of 
contingent interest identified by the IRS in future Treasury Regulations. The 
Trust does not currently expect to issue Notes, the interest on which is 
described in Section 87l(h) (4) of the Code. However, if such Notes are issued, 
the taxation of such Notes will be addressed in the related Frospectus 
Supplement. 

On October 14, 1997, the IRS published in the Federal Register final 
Regulations (the "1997 Final Regulations") which affect the United States 
taxation of Non-United States Noteholders. As promulgated, the 1997 Final 
Regulations will be effective for payments after December 31, 1998, regardless 
of 
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the issue date of the instrument with respect to which such payments are made, 
subject to certain transition rules. The IRS thereafter announced its intention 
to amend the 1997 Final Regulations to extend this date to December 31, 1999, 
subject to certain transition rules. The discussion under this heading and under 
"--Backup Withholding and Information Reporting," below, is not intended to be a 
complete discussion of the provisions of the 1997 Final Regulations or the 
subsequent IRS announcement, and it is recommended that prospective purchasers 
of the Notes consult their tax advisors concerning the tax consequences of their 
acquiring, holding and disposing of the Notes in light of the 1997 Final 
Regulations. 

The 1997 Final Regulations provide documentation procedures designed to 
simplify compliance by withholding agents. The 1997 Final Regulations generally 
do not affect the documentation rules described above, but add other 
certification options. Under one such option, a withholding agent will be 
allowed to rely on an intermediary withholding certificate furnished by a 
"qualified intermediary" (as defined below) on behalf of one or more beneficial 
owners (or other intermediaries) without having to obtain the beneficial owner 
certificate described above. "Qualified intermediaries" include: (a) foreign 
financial institutions or foreign clearing organizations (other than a United 
States branch or United States office of such institution or organization) or 
(b) foreign branches or offices of United States financial institutions or 
foreign branches or offices of United States clearing organizations, which, as 
to both (a) and (b), have entered into withholding agreements with the IRS. In 
addition to certain other requirements, qualified intermediaries must obtain 
withholding certificates, such as revised IRS Form W-8 (see below), from each 
beneficial owner. Under another option, an authorized foreign agent of a United 
States withholding agent will be permitted to act on behalf of the United States 
withholding agent, provided certain conditions are met. 

For purposes of the certification requirements, the 1997 Final RegUlations 
generally treat, as the beneficial owners of payments on a Note, those persons 
that, under United States tax principles, are the taxpayers with respect to such 
payments, rather than persons such as nominees or agents legally entitled to 
such payments. In the case of payments to an entity classified as a foreign 
partnership under United States tax principles, the partners, rather than the 
partnership, generally will be required to provide the required certifications 
to qualify for the withholding exemption described above. A payment to a United 
States partnership, however, is treated for these purposes as payment to a 
United States payee, even if the partnership has one or more foreign partners. 
The 1997 Final Regulations provide certain presumptions with respect to 
withholding for Noteholders not furnishing the required certifications to 
qualify for the withholding exemption described above. In addition, the 1997 
Final Regulations will replace a number of current tax certification forms 
(including IRS Form W-8 and IRS Form 4224, discussed below) with a single, 
revised IRS Form W-8 (which, in certain circumstances, requires information in 
addition to that previously required). Under the 1997 Final Regulations, this 
Form W-8 will remain valid, generally, until the last day of the third calendar 
year following the year in which the certificate is Signed. The 1997 Final 
Regulations contained detailed rules, which might be changed in light of the 
recent IRS announcement that the effective date will be postponed, governing tax 
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certifications during the transition period prior to and immediately following 
the effectiveness of the 1997 Final Regulations. 

If a Non-United States Noteholder is engaged in a trade or business in the 
United States, and if interest on the Note, or gain recognized on the sale, 
exchange, redemption, retlrement or other disposition of a Note, is effectively 
connected with the conduct of such trade or business, the Non-United States 
Noteholder, although exempt from withholding of United States income tax, will 
generally be subject to regular United States income tax on such interest or 
gain in the same manner as if it were a United States Noteholder. See "--Tax 
Consequences to United States Noteholders" above. In lieu of the certificate 
described above, such a Noteholder must provide to the withholding agent a 
properly executed IRS Form 4224 (or successor form) in order to claim an 
exemption from withholding. In addition, if such Non-United States Noteholder is 
a foreign corporation, it may be subject to a branch profits tax equal to 30% 
(or such lower rate provided by an applicable treaty) of its effectively 
connected earnings and profits for 

<PAGE> 
the taxable year, subject to certain adjustments. For purposes of the branch 
profits tax, interest on, and any gain recognized on the sale, exchange, 
redemption, retirement or other disposition of, a Note will be included in the 
effectively connected earnings and profits of such Non-United States Noteholder 
if such interest or gain is effectively connected with the conduct by the 
Non-United States Noteholder of a trade or business in the United States. 

BACKUP WITHHOLDING AND INFORMATION REPORTING 

Under current United States federal income tax law, a 31% backup withholding 
tax and information reporting requirements apply to certain payments of 
principal and interest made to, and to the proceeds of sale before maturity by, 
certain Noteholders. 

In the case of a non-corporate United States Noteholder, backup withholding 
will apply only if (a) such Noteholder fails to furnish its Taxpayer 
Identification Number ("TIN") {which, for an individual, is his or her Social 
Security number} to the payor in the manner required, (b) such Noteholder 
furnishes an incorrect TIN and the payor is so notified by the IRS, (c) the 
payor is notified by the IRS that such Noteholder has failed properly to report 
payments of interest or dividends or (d) under certain circumstances, such 
Noteholder fails to certify, under penalties of perjury, that it has furnished a 
correct TIN and has not been notified by the IRS that it is subject to backup 
withholding for failure to report interest or dividend payments. Backup 
withholding does not apply with respect to payments made to certain exempt 
recipients, such as a corporation (within the meaning of Section 7701 {a} of the 
Code) and tax-exempt organizations. United States Noteholders should consult 
their tax advisors regarding their qualification for exemption from backup 
withholding and the procedure for obtaining such an exemption if applicable. 

The amount of any backup withholding from a payment to a United States 
Noteholder will be allowed as a credit against such Noteholder's United States 
federal income tax liability and may entitle such Noteholder to a refund, 
provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS. 

In the case of a Non-United States Noteholder, under currently applicable 
United States Treasury Regulations, backup withholding and information reporting 
will not apply to payments of principal or interest made by the Trust or any 
paying agent thereof on a Note (absent actual knowledge that the Noteholder is a 
United States Noteholder) if such Noteholder has provided the required 
certification under penalties of perjury that it is not a United States 
Noteholder (as defined above) or has otherwise established an exemption. If such 
Noteholder does not provide the required certiflcation, such Noteholder may 
nevertheless avoid backup withholding or information reporting in the 
circumstances described below, but might be subject to withholding of United 
States federal income tax as described above under "--Tax Consequences to 
Non-United States Noteholders." 

Under currently applicable United States Treasury Regulations, if payments 
of principal or interest are collected outside the United States by a foreign 
office of a custodian, nominee or other agent acting on behalf of a beneficial 
owner of a Note, such custodian, nominee or other agent will not be required to 
apply backup withholding to such payments made to such beneficial owner, and 
generally will not be subject to information reporting requirements. However, if 
such custodian, nominee or other agent is a United States person, a controlled 
foreign corporation for United States tax purposes or a foreign person 50\ or 
more of whose gross income is effectively connected with a United States trade 
or business for a specified three-year period, information reporting (but not 
backup withholding) will be required unless such custodian, nominee or other 
agent has in its records documentary evidence that the beneficial owner is not a 
United States Noteholder (which such agent does not actually know to be false) 
and certain other conditions are met or the beneficial owner otherwise 
establishes an exemption. 

Under currently applicable United States Treasury Regulations, payments on 
the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other disposition of a Note made 
to or through a foreign office of a broker generally will not be subject to 
backup withholding, and generally will not be subject to information reporting 
requirements. Such payments, however, will be subject to information reporting 
(but not 
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backup withholding) if the broker is, for United States federal income tax 
purposes, a United States person, a controlled foreign corporation or a foreign 
person 50% or more of whose gross income is effectively connected with a United 
States trade or business for a specified three-year period, unless the broker 
has in its records documentary evidence that the beneficial owner is not a 
United States Noteholder (which such broker does not actually know to be false) 
and certain other conditions are met or the beneficial owner otherwise 
establishes an exemption. Payments made to or through the United States office 
of a broker will be subject to backup withholding and information reporting 
unless the Non-United States Noteholder certifies, under penalties of perjury, 
that it is not a United States person or otherwise establishes an exemption. 

In general, the 1997 final Regulations do not significantly alter the 
substantive backup withholding and information reporting requirements described 
above. As under current law, backup withholding and information reporting will 
not apply to (a) payments to a Non-United States Noteholder of principal and 
interest and (b) payments to a Non-United States Noteholder on the sale, 
exchange, redemption, retirement or other disposition of a Note, in each case if 
such Non-United States Noteholder provides the required certification to 
establish an exemption from the withholding of United States federal income tax 
or otherwise establishes an exemption. Similarly, even if a Non-United States 
Noteholder does not provide such certification or otherwise establish an 
exemption, unless the payor has actual knowledge that the payee is a United 
States Noteholder, backup withholding will not apply to (a) payments of interest 
made outside the United States to certain offshore accounts and (b) payments on 
the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other disposition of a Note 
effected outside the United States. However, information reporting (but not 
backup withholding) will apply to (a) payments of interest made by a payor 
outside the United States and (b) payments on the sale, exchange, redemption, 
retirement or other disposition of a Note effected outside the United States if 
payment is made by a broker that is, for United States federal income tax 
purposes, (i) a United States person, (ii) a controlled foreign corporation, 
(iii) a United States branch of a foreign bank or foreign insurance company, 
(iv) a foreign partnership controlled by United States persons or engaged in a 
United States trade or business or (v) a foreign person 50% or more of whose 
gross income is effectively connected with the conduct of a United States trade 
or business for a specified three-year period, in each case unless such payor or 
broker has in its records documentary evidence that the beneficial owner is not 
a United States Noteholder and certain other conditions are met or the 
beneficial owner otherwise establishes an exemption (in WhlCh case neither 
information reporting nor backup withholding will apply). As noted above, the 
IRS has announced that the 1997 Final Regulations will be amended to be 
effective generally for payments after December 31, 1999, subject to certain 
transition rules. 

Non-United States Noteholders Should consult their tax advisors regarding 
the application of information reporting and backup withholding in their 
particular situations, the availability of an exemption therefrom, and the 
procedure for obtaining such an exemption, if available. Any amounts withheld 
from a payment to a Non-United States Noteholder under the backup withholding 
rules will be allowed as a credit against such Noteholder's United States 
federal income tax liability and may entitle such Noteholder to a refund, 
provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS. 

THE fOREGOING DISCUSSION IS fOR GENERAL INfORMATION ONLY AND MAY NOT BE 
APPLICABLE DEPENDING UPON A NOTEHOLDER'S PARTICULAR SITUATION. IT IS RECOMMENDED 
THAT PROSPECTIVE NOTEHOLDERS CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS WITH RESPECT TO THE 
TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE 
NOTES, INCLUDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES UNDER fEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, NON-UNITED 
STATES AND OTHER TAX LAWS AND THE EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN SUCH LAWS. 
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ERISA CONSIDERATIONS 

ERISA and/or Section 4975 of the Code impose certain requirements on 
employee benefit plans and certain other plans and arrangements, including 
individual retirement accounts and annuities, Keogh plans and certain collective 
investment funds or insurance company general or separate accounts in which such 
plans, accounts or arrangements are invested, that are subject to the fiduciary 
responsibility and prohibited transaction provisions of ERISA and/or Section 
4975 of the Code (collectively, "Plans"), and on persons who are fiduciaries 
with respect to Plans, in connection with the investment of assets that are 
treated as "plan assets" of any Plan for purposes of applying Title I of ERISA 
and Section 4975 of the Code ("Plan Assets"). ERISA imposes on Plan fiduciaries 
certain general fiduciary requirements, including those of investment prudence 
and diversification and the requirement that a Plan's investments be made in 
accordance with the documents governing the Plan. Generally, any person who has 
discretionary authority or control respecting the management or disposition of 
Plan Assets, and any person who prOvides investment advice with respect to Plan 
Assets for a fee or other consideration, is a fiduciary with respect to such 
Plan Assets. 

ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code prohibit a broad range of transactions 
involving Plan Assets and persons who have certain specified relationships to a 
Plan or its Plan Assets ("parties in interest" under ERISA and "disqualified 
persons" under the Code (collectively, "Parties in Interest"», unless a 
statutory or admlnistrative exemption is available. Parties in Interest and Plan 
fiduciaries that participate in a prohibited transaction may be subject to 
penalties imposed under ERISA and/or excise taxes imposed pursuant to Section 
4975 of the Code, unless a statutory or administrative exemption is available. 
These prohibited transactions generally are set forth in Section 406 of ERISA 
and Section 4975 of the Code. 
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Certain transactions involving the purchase, holding or transfer of the 
Notes might be deemed to constitute prohibited transactions under ERISA and/or 
Section 4975 of the Code if assets of the Trust were deemed to be Plan Assets. 
Regulations issued by the United States Department of Labor, set forth in 29 
C.F.R. Section 2510.3-101 (the "Plan Asset Regulations"), provide rules 
regarding when assets of an entity, such as the Trust, would be treated as Plan 
Assets. Under those rules, the assets of the Trust would be treated as Plan 
Assets of a Plan for the purposes of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code only if 
the Plan acquires an equity interest in the Trust and none of the eKceptions 
contained in the Plan Asset Regulations is applicable. An equity interest is 
defined under the Plan Asset Regulations as an interest in an entity other than 
an instrument which is treated as indebtedness under applicable local law and 
which has no substantial equity features. Although there is no authority 
directly on point, it is anticipated that the Notes should be treated as 
indebtedness under local law without any substantial equity features for 
purposes of the Plan Asset Regulations. Accordingly, the assets of the Trust 
should not be treated as Plan Assets. 

Without regard to whether the Notes are treated as an equity interest for 
such purposes, the acquisition or holding of Notes by or on behalf of a Plan or 
with Plan Assets could be considered to give rise to a prohibited transaction if 
CornEd, the Trust, the Indenture Trustee, the Delaware Trustee, the Grantee, the 
Administrator, the Servicer, any swap counterparty, any Underwriter or any of 
their respective affiliates is or becomes a Party in Interest with respect to 
such Plan. In this event, certain exemptions from the prohibited transaction 
rules could be applicable depending on the type and circumstances of the 
fiduciary making the decision to acquire Notes. Included among these exemptions 
are Prohibited Transaction Class Exemption ("PTCE") 75-1, which exempts certain 
transactions involving Plans and certain broker-dealers, reporting dealers and 
banks, PTCE 90-1, which exempts certain transactions between insurance company 
separate accounts and Parties in Interest, PTCE 91-38, which exempts certain 
transactions between bank collective investment funds and Parties in Interest, 
PTCE 84-14, which exempts certain transactions effected on behalf of a Plan by a 
"qualified professional asset manager," PTCE 95-60, which exempts certain 
transactions between insurance company general accounts and Parties in Interest 
and PTCE 96-23, which exempts certain transactions effected on behalf 
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of a Plan by an "in-house asset manager" (collectively, the "Exemptions"). Even 
if the conditions specified in one or more of the Exemptions are met, the scope 
of the relief provided by the Exemptions might or might not cover all acts which 
might be construed as prohibited transactions. 

Nevertheless, a Plan generally should not purchase Notes if CornEd, the 
Indenture Trustee, the Delaware Trustee, the Grantee, the Administrator, the 
Servicer, any swap counterparty, any Underwriter or any of their respective 
affiliates either (a) has investment discretion with respect to the investment 
of assets of such Plan; (b) has authority or responsibility to give or regularly 
gives investment advice with respect to assets of such Plan for a fee and 
pursuant to an agreement or understanding that such advice will serve as a 
primary basis for investment decisions with respect to such assets and that such 
advice will be based on the particular investment needs of such Plan; or (c) is 
an employer maintaining or contributing to such Plan. A party that is described 
in clause (a) or (b) of the preceding sentence is a fiduciary under ERISA with 
respect to the Plan, and any such purchase might result in a "prohibited 
transaction" under ERISA or the Code for which no exemption may be available. 

ANY FIDUCIARY OR OTHER PLAN INVESTOR CONSIDERING WHETHER TO PURCHASE THE 
NOTES Of ANY CLASS OR SERIES ON BEHALF or OR WITH PLAN ASSETS Of ANY PLAN SHOULD 
CONSULT WITH ITS LEGAL ADVISORS. 

Certain employee benefit plans, such as governmental plans (as defined in 
Section 3{32) of ERISA) and certain church plans (as defined in Section 3(33) of 
ERISA), are not subject to the requirements of ERISA or section 4975 of the 
Code. Accordingly, except as provided in the applicable Prospectus Supplement, 
assets of such plans may be invested in the Notes of any Class or Series without 
regard to the ERISA considerations described herein, subject to the provisions 
of other applicable federal and state law. However, any such plan that is 
qualified and exempt from taKation under Sections 401{a) and 501 (a) of the Code 
is subject to the prohibited transaction rules set forth in Section 503 of the 
Code. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The Trust will pay over the proceeds received from each sale of a Series of 
Notes (net of the expenses of issuance and amounts required to fund the Capital 
Subaccount) to the Grantee as the consideration for the Grantee's assignment of 
its ownership rights in the related Intangible Transition Property and related 
assets (as defined in the Basic Documents) to the Trust. The Grantee will 
declare distributions to its sole member, ComEd, in the amount of the proceeds 
received from the Trust net of the eKpenses of issuance and amounts required to 
fund the Capital Subaccount and thereby transfer such proceeds to CornEd in 
consideration for CornEd's request in each application for a Transitional Funding 
Order that the related Intangible Transition Property be granted to and vested 
in the Grantee. 

Subject to the limitations on the use of proceeds described in "Description 
of the Intangible Transition Property--Limitations on the Amounts of 
Transitional Funding Instruments, Intangible Transition Property and Instrument 
Funding Charges Which Can Be Authorized; Permitted Uses of Proceeds," CornEd 
anticipates using the aggregate net proceeds which it receives from the Grantee 
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to redeem, retire or refinance mortgage bonds and notes, together with certain 
premia anticipated in connection with such redemptions, to redeem preference 
stock and securities, to repurchase common equity from its parent company, 
including commissions in connection with such repurchases, and to pay any 
transaction costs incurred in connection with such redemptions, retirements, 
refinancings and repurchases. CornEd's parent company will use the proceeds it 
receives from any repurchase of CornEd common equity to repurchase the parent 
company's publicly-traded common stock, including payment of commissions 
thereon. 
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 

The Notes of each Series may be sold to or through underwriters named in the 
related Prospectus Supplement (the "Underwriters") by a negotiated firm 
commitment underwriting and public reoffering by the Underwriters or such other 
underwriting arrangement as may be specified in the related Prospectus 
Supplement or may be offered or placed either directly or through agents. The 
Grantee and the Trust intend that Notes will be offered through such various 
methods from time to time and that offerings may be made concurrently through 
more than one of such methods or that an offering of a particular Series of 
Notes may be made through a combination of such methods. 

The distribution of Notes may be effected from time to time in one or more 
transactions at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or at market 
prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to such prevailing 
market prices or in negotiated transactions or otherwise at varying prices to be 
determined at the time of sale. 

In connection with the sale of the Notes, Underwriters or agents may receive 
compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions. Underwriters 
may sell Notes to certain dealers at prices less a concession. Underwriters may 
allow and such dealers may rea1low a concession to certain other dealers. 
Underwriters, dealers and agents that participate in the distribution of the 
Notes of a Series may be deemed to be underwriters and any discounts or 
commissions received by them from the Trust and any profit on the resale of the 
Notes by them may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under 
the Securities Act. Any such UnderWriters or agents will be identified, and any 
such compensation received from the Trust will be described in the related 
Prospectus Supplement. 

Under agreements which may be entered into by the Grantee and the Trust, 
Underwriters and agents who participate in the distribution of the Notes may be 
entitled to indemnification by the Grantee and CornEd and against certain 
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. 

The Underwriters may, from time to time, buy and sell Notes, but there can 
be no assurance that an active secondary market will develop and there is no 
assurance that any such market, if established, will continue. 

RATINGS 

It is a condition of issuance of each Class of Notes that at the time of 
issuance such Class receive the rating indicated in the related Prospectus 
Supplement, which will be in one of the four highest categories, from at least 
one Rating Agency. 

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities 
and may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning Rating 
Agency. No person is obligated to maintain the rating on any Note, and, 
accordingly, there can be no assurance that the ratings assigned to any Class of 
Notes upon initial issuance will not be lowered or withdrawn by a Rating Agency 
at any·time thereafter. If a rating of any Class of Notes is revised or 
withdrawn, the liquidity of such Class of Notes may be adversely affected. In 
general, ratings address credit risk and do not represent any assessment of the 
rate of principal payments on the Notes. 

LEGAL MATTERS 

Certain legal matters relating to the issuance of the Notes and certain 
legal matters relating to the United States federal income tax consequences of 
the issuance of the Notes will be passed upon for the Trust by Sidley & Austin, 
Chicago, Illinois, counsel to CornEd. Certain legal matters relating to the Trust 
and the issuance of the Notes will be passed upon by Foley & Lardner, Chicago, 
Illinois, counsel to CornEd, and for the Underwriters by Winston & Strawn, 
Chicago, Illinois." Winston & Strawn acts from time to time as counsel to CornEd 
and its affiliates in certain matters unrelated to the offering of the Notes. 
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EXPERTS 

The financial statements included in this Prospectus have been audited by 
Arthur Andersen LLP, independent public accountants, as indicated in their 
report with respect thereto, and are included herein in reliance upon the 
authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing in giving said 
report. 
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COMED FUNDING, LLC 

(A WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF JULY 31, 1998 

TOGETHER WITH REPORT OF 

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Member of 
CornEd Funding, LLC; 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of CornEd Funding, LLC (a 
special purpose Delaware limited liability company) as of July 31, 1998, and the 
related statements of operations, changes in member's equity and cash flows for 
the period from inception (July 21, 1998) to July 31, 1998. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, 011 d test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
ln all material respects, the financial position of CornEd Funding, LLC as of 
July 31, 1998, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
period from inception (July 21, 1998) to July 31, 1998, in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

Chicago, Illinois 
August 3, 1998 
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

F-3 

COMED FUNDING, LLC 

STATEMENT O~ OPERATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION {JULY 21, 1998} TO JULY 31, 1998 

<TABLE> 

<" 
Revenues .. 

Expenses: 
Administrative and General .. 

Net Loss. 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 

<3' 

ASS£:TS 

Accounts Receivable from Commonwealth £:dison. 

Total Assets ............ . 

SEC 42465 Prospectus Supplement 

LIABILITIES AND MEMB£:R'S EQUITY 

Member's Equity ............ . 

Total Liabilities and Member's £:quity .. 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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COMED FUNDING, LLC 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMB£:R'S £:QUITY 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION (JULY 21, 1998) TO JULY 31, 1998 

<TABLE> 
<3' 
Member's Equity at Inception .............. ,........ . ................. . 

Add: Net Loss ................................................. . 
Contributed Equity ....................................... . 

Member's Equity at End of Period ..... . 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement, 
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COMED FUNDING, LLC 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION (JULY 21, 1998) TO JULY 31, 1998 

<TABLE> 
<3' 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities .................................... . 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities ............................. . 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities ... 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash ....... . 
Cash at Inception....... .. ....... .. 

Cash at End of Period ............. . 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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COMED FUNDING, LLC 

NOT£:S TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(I) BASIS OF PRESENTATION 
The financial statements include the accounts of CornEd Funding, LLC ICE 

Funding), a special purpose Delaware limited liability company, whose sole 
member is Commonwealth Edison Company (CornEd). ComEd, the principal subsidiary 
of Unicorn Corporation (Unicorn), is engaged in the production, purchase, 
transmission, distribution and sale of electricity to a diverse base of 
customers. CE Funding was formed on July 21, 1998, for the exclusive purposes of 
(i) initially owning the "intangible transition property" (described below), 
(ii) assigning all of its right, title and interest in the intangible transition 
property and the servicing agreement to CornEd Transitional Funding Trust 
(Trust), and (iii) entering into the servicing agreement with the servicer in 
respect to the intangible transition property. The Trust is a special purpose 
Delaware business trust which will issue Transitional Funding Trust Notes 
(Notes) secured by the intangible transition property to investors and will 
remit the proceeds to CE Funding in consideration for the transferring of its 
interest in the intangible transition property. CE Funding, in turn, will remit 
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the net proceeds to CornEd in consideration for the intangible transition 
property that will be vested in CE Funding. CornEd anticipates that the Notes 
will be issued sometime in the fourth quarter of 1998. 

CE Funding was organized solely to acquire, own, hold, administer, service 
or enter into agreements regarding the receipt and serviCing of intangible 
transition property, along with certain other related assets. The Trust will be 
organized with the sole purpose of limited business activities as are necessary 
or reasonably related to the issuance of the Notes .. CE Funding and the Trust are 
structured and are to be operated in a manner such that even in the event of 
bankruptcy proceedings against CornEd, the assets of CE Funding and the Trust 
will not be consolidated into the bankruptcy estate of CornEd. 

The intangible transition property is the separate property right, as 
created under the Transitional Funding Order issued by the Illinois Commerce 
Commission on July 21, 199B, including, without limitation, the right, title and 
interest to impose and receive instrument funding charges (IFC). IFC's are 
non-bypass able, usage-based, per kilowatt-hour charges to be imposed on 
designated consumers of electricity. 

(2) SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) GENERAL 

CE Funding follows the accrual method of accounting. Administrative and 
general expenses associated with CE Funding will be paid by CornEd and have 
been recorded as member's equity. The accounts receivable from CornEd was 
received subsequent to the Balance Sheet date. 

(B) INVESTMENT IN THE TRUST 

CE Funding will have an investment in and 100% ownership of the Trust. 

(C) INCOME TAXES 
As a limited liability company, the member intends for CE Funding to be 

treated as a partnership for tax purposes. Income and losses are passed 
through to the member and, accordingly, there is no provision for income 
taxes. 
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COMED FUNDING, LtC 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONCLUDED) 

(2) SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
(D) USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(3) SIGNIFICANT AGREEMENTS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Notwithstanding the non-recourse nature of the transactions, ComEd 
(individually, as Servicer or otherwise) will be required under the transaction 
documents (i) to make certain representations and warranties with respect to, 
among other things, the validity of CE Funding's and its assignees' title to the 
intangible transition property and (ii) to observe certain covenants for the 
benefit of CE Funding and its assignees. CornEd will also be required to 
indemnify CE Funding and its assignees against any breaches of such 
representations, warranties and covenants and to protect such parties against 
certain other losses, which result from actions or inactions of CornEd. 

CornEd will act as the initial servicer (in such capacity, together wtth any 
successor-in-interest, the "Servicer") for CE Funding under the transaction 
documents. CE Funding's rights under the Servicing Agreement will be assigned to 
the Trust. The transaction documents will contain provisions allowing the 
Servicer to be replaced under limited circumstances. The Servicer will be paid a 
servicing fee in consideration for billing and collecting the IrCS on behalf of 
the Trust, calculating the reconciliation and true-up adjustments and performing 
related services. Such servicing fees shall be paid to the Servicer from the IFC 
collections. 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

(A WHOLLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF COMED FUNDING, LLC) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 1998 

TOGETHER WITH REPORT OF 

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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The following terms are used in these Financial Statements with the 
following meanings: 

<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 

TERM MEANING 

<S> <C> 
CE Funding CornEd Funding, LLC, whose sole member is CornEd 

CornEd Commonwealth Edison Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Unicorn 

Funding Law The Illinois Electric Utility Transitional Funding Law of 
1997 

IFC 

Notes 

Servicer 

Instrument Funding Charges 

Transitional Funding Trust Notes 

Responsible for Servicing, Managing and Receiving IFC 
Payments for a Servicing Fee 

Transitional Funding Order Illinois Commerce Commission order, dated July 21, 1998, 
issued pursuant to the Funding Law, which provides, among 
other things, for the creation of intangible transition 
property 

Trust 

unicorn 
</TABLE> 

<PAGE> 

TO the Owner of 

CornEd Transitional Funding Trust, whose sole owner is CE 
Funding 

Unicorn Corporation 

F-11 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

CornEd Transi tional Funding Trust: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of CornEd Transitional Funding 
Trust (a special purpose Delaware business trust) as of October 31, 1998, and 
the related statements of operations, changes in owner's equity and cash flows 
for the period from inception (October 28, 1998) to October 31, 1998. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
in all material respects, the financial position of CornEd Transitional Funding 
Trust as of October 31, 1998, and the results of its operations and its cash 
flows for the period from inception (October 28, 1998) to October 31, 1998, in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Chicago, Illinois 
November 9, 1998 
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION (OCTOBER 28, 1998) TO OCTOBER 31, 1998 

<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 
<s> 
Revenues .. 
Expenses ... 

Net Income (Loss) ........................................................ . 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

<TABLE> 
<S> 

Current Assets: 

BALANCE SHEET 

OCTOBER 31, 199B 

<c> 
ASSETS 

Accounts Receivable from CE Funding ............... $ 

Deferred Charges: 
Unamortized Issuance Expense of Notes ............ . 

Total Assets ........ . $ 

LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable ...... . 

Owner's Equity ................ . $ 

Total Liabilities and Owner's Equity ............ $ 

</TABLE> 

1,000 

16,000 

17,000 

16,000 

1,000 

17,000 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNER'S EQUITY 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION (OCTOBER 28, 199B) TO OCTOBER 31, 199B 

<TABLE> 
<S> 
Owner's Equity at Inception ........... . 

Add: Net Income (Loss) .... . 
Contributed Equity .......... . 

Owner's Equity at End of Period ................................................... . 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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CaMEO TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCEPTION (OCTOBER 28, 199B) TO OCTOBER 31, 1998 

<TABLE> 
<S> 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities ........ . 

<c> 
$ 

<c> 
$ 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities............................................... $ 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities............................................... $ 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash ................ . 
Cash at Inception........... . ............. . 

Cash at End of Period ..... . 

</TABLE> 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this 
statement. 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The financial statements include the accounts of the Trust, a special 
purpose Delaware business trust, whose sole owner is CE Funding. CE Funding 1S a 
special purpose Delaware limited liability company, whose sole member is CornEd. 
CornEd, the principal subsidiary of Unicorn, is engaged in the production, 
purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity to a diverse base 
of customers. The Trust was formed on October 2B, 199B, for the exclusive 
purpose of issuing Notes and will remit the proceeds to CE Funding in 
consideration for the transferring of CE Funding's interest in the intangible 
transition property (described below). CE Funding, in turn, will remit the net 
proceeds to CornEd in consideration for the intangible transition property that 
will be vested in CE Funding. CE Funding was formed on July 21, 1998, for the 
exclusive purposes of (i) initially owning the intangible transition property, 
(ii) assigning all of its right, title and interest in the intangible transition 
property and the servicing agreement to the Trust, and (iii) entering into the 
servicing agreement with the servicer in respect to the intangible transition 
property. In accordance with the FUnding Law and the related Transitional 
Funding Order, the Trust shall be entitled to receive the intangible transition 
property created by such Transitional Funding Order as assignee of CE Funding, 
and shall be authorized to issue Notes as transitional funding instruments. The 
assets of the Trust will consist of the intangible transition property and the 
other collateral, including capital transferred by CE Funding in an amount 
specified in each Prospectus Supplement which will be sufficient to meet certain 
requirements of the indenture between the Trust and the indenture trustee. CornEd 
anticipates that the Notes will be issued sometime in the fourth quarter of 
1998. 

The Trust was organized with the sole purpose of limited business activities 
as are necessary or reasonably related to the issuance of the Notes" CE Funding 
and the Trust are structured and are to be operated in a manner such that even 
in the event of bankruptcy proceedings against CornEd, the assets of CE Funding 
and the Trust will not be consolidated into the bankruptcy estate of CornEd. 

The intangible transition property is the separate property right, as 
created under the Transitional Funding Order issued by the Illinois Commerce 
Commission on July 21, 199B, including, without limitation, the right, title and 
interest to impose and receive the IFCs. IFCs are non-bypassable, usage-based, 
per kilowatt hour charges to be imposed on designated consumers of electricity. 

(2) SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(A) GENERAL 

The Trust follows the accrual method of accounting. The accounts 
receivable from CE Funding was received subsequent to the Balance Sheet 
date. The issuance expenses in connection with the Notes will be paid from 
the proceeds received for the Notes. 

(8) UNAMORTIZED ISSUANCE EXPENSE IN CONNECTION WITH THE NOTES' 

The unamortized issuance expenses in connection with the Notes will be 
amortized over the life of the Notes. 

(C) INCOME TAXES 

As a special purpose business trust, the member of CE Funding intends 
for the Trust, CE Funding and CornEd to be treated as a single entity for tax 
purposes. Income and losses are passed through to the member of CE Funding 
and, accordingly, there will be no provision for income taxes. 

<PAGE> 
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COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONCLUDED) 

(2) SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
(D) USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(3) SIGNIFICANT AGREEMENTS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Notwithstanding the non-recourse nature of the transactions, CornEd 
(individually, as Servicer or otherwise) will be required under the transaction 
documents (i) to make certain representations and warranties with respect to, 
among other things, the validity of CE Funding's and its assignees' title to the 
intangible transition property and (ii) to observe certain covenants for the 
benefit of CE Funding and its assignees. CornEd will also be required to 
indemnify CE Funding and its assignees against any breaches of such 
representations, warranties and covenants and to protect such parties against 
certain other losses, which result from actions or inactions of CornEd. 

CornEd will act as the initial servicer for CE Funding under the transaction 
documents. CE Funding's rights under the Servicing Agreement will be assigned to 
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the Trust. The transaction documentS will contain provisions allowing the 
Servicer to be replaced under limited circumstances. The servicer will be paid a 
servicing fee in consideration for billing and collecting the- IFCs on behalf of 
the Trust, calculating the reconciliation and true-up adjustments and performing 
related services. Such servicing fees shall be paid to the Servicer from the IFC 
collections. 

F-18 
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NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIV8 ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY 
REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THIS 
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT OR THE PROSPECTUS, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION 
OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED. THIS 
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND THE PROSPECTUS DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR 
THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY SECURITIES OTHER THAN THE SECURITIES TO 
WHICH THEY RELATE OR ANY OFFER TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION OF ANY OFFER TO BUY 
SUCH SECURITIES IN ANY JURISDICTIONS IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS 
UNLAWFUL. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT OR THE PROSPECTUS 
NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER OR THEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE 
ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF COMED SINCE THE 
DATE HEREOF OR THEREOF OR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED OR INCORPORATED BY 
REFERENCE HEREIN OR THEREIN IS CORRECT AS OF ANY TIME SUBSEQUENT TO ITS DATE. 
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UNTIL NINETY DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT, ALL DEALERS 
EFFECTING TRANSACTIONS IN THE OFFERED NOTES, WHETHER OR NOT PARTICIPATING IN 
THIS DISTRIBUTION, MAY BE REQUIRED TO DELIVER A PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND A 
PROSPECTUS. THIS IS IN ADDITION TO THE OBLIGATION OF DEALERS TO DELIVER A 
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT AND A PROSPECTUS WHEN ACTING AS UNDERWRITERS AND WITH 
RESPECT TO THEIR UNSOLD ALLOTMENTS OR SUBSCRIPTIONS. 

<PAGE> 
$3,400,000,000 

116 

December 8, 1998 

8/1312010 



CornEd Funding 

5.38% 

5.29\ 

5.34 % 

5.39'1; 

5.44% 

5.63% 

5.74% 

</TEXT> 
</DOCUMENT> 
</SEC-DOCUMENT> 

SEC 42485 Prospectus Supplement 

COMED TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST 

$424,967,313 CLASS A-I 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$425,032,687 CLASS A-2 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$258,860,915 CLASS A-3 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$421,139,085 CLASS A-4 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$598,510,714 CLASS A-5 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$761,489,286 CLASS A-6 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

$510,000,000 CLASS A-7 

TRANSITIONAL FUNDING TRUST NOTES, 

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 
SERVICER 

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO. 
MERRILL LYNCH & CO. 
SALOMON SMITH BARNEY 

CHASE S£CURITIES INC. 

SERIES 1998 

SERIES 1998 

SERIES 1998 

SERIES 1998 

SERIES 1998 

S£RIES 1998 

SERIES 199B 

FIRST CHICAGO CAPITAL MARKETS, INC. 
NATIONSBANC MONTGOMERY SECURITIES LLC 

BNY CAPITAL MARKETS, INC. 
GARDNER RICH & COMPANY 

LOOP CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC 
MESIROW FINANCIAL, INC. 

RAMIREZ & CO., INC. 
SIEBERT BRANDFORD SHANK & CO., LLC 

(A DIVISION OF MURIEL SIEBERT & CO., INC.) 
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